JUDICTAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION

In:the Matter-of:

Christian Giresi Spradiey RALLH 8. KENNEDY JR.
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- e . ) WITNESS ARFIDAVIT
Candlidfate for Seat 2, Circuiit Cout Judge ) FORM
Eloventh Judicial Cirif )
I;Ralgh 8. Kennedy Jt., will. appea,r to testity coneerning thequalifications of the above-pamed
candidate and will produce 4ll doeuments in my possession, if any, which will further develop.or

corroborate my testimony.

Iunderstand that this written statement and «ll supporting documentation, if any, must be
completed and, the herd capies of 4ll such documents shall be refurned to- the Tudicial Merit
Selection Commission- by the deadline for complaints in order for the Commission to hear my
testimony, and that the deadlige for complaiiits 1s 12:00 Naon, Menday, October 28,2024, 1

understand: I must be: avazlabie fo testify at the'Public:Hearing, and fa faﬂare to appear will result
i & dismissal of sty comp

In xegard to ty intended testimony, 1 will offer information as to the following;
(1) Setforth your fullname, age; address, and both home and work telephone numbers,

I am. Ralph 8. Kennedy Ji.,, South Caroling Bar Licenise No. 7916. 1 have been 4
member of the South'Caroling Bar since 1986. T am the senior atfomey at Kennedy
Law"Firm, L"LC" l-ecate‘d in Batesbﬁrg%ses‘vﬂlé S‘C‘QQ’O’I(} E'm"n a‘fbfmefmemﬁer of

fo_,liowmg -
Office number: 803.532.4100;
Homonddrgss: Redgched .~
Home phofie minoher: : Red acte d

(23 Set forth the namcs; addresses, and telephone opmibers (if known) of ther persons

who have kiiowledge of the tacty converaing your testimoiy,

(d)  Carlisle B. Kennedy, Esquite, SC Bax Rﬂ’a‘a oi* «30\ Kenﬁedy Law
Fz;'m L1E, Phot_:p,nnmbm 8._0__3_ _5_3_2 __4100 Emeail;
garbiglekennedy@kennedylawse.com,

®  Redacted !




@ Redacted Ty

{d) Ava Klmherly Hook, paralegal at Kennedy Law bnm durmg Matter 1.
Phone number: 803:429,7712,

(3} Stato the nature of'your testimony reparding the qualifications oF the dbove-named
Judidial candidate, including:
(2)  specific facts relating to the candidate’s character, compétency, ot ethics,
including any-and all allegations of wrongdoing-or miseonduct on the pait
of the. c:andu‘latm

(b)  specific dates, places, and Huves.at which or duting which such allegations
toak place;

(0}  nams of ary persons present during such #lleged actions. or possessing
evidence of such alleged actions; and

(@  how t}lls'_mfermation:.fef ates to the qualifications of the judicial candidste.

Sumimary: From my experience and based upon ‘infotmation. and belief, it is my opinion that
Christian “Cliris™ Spradley lacks the fitness to serve as 4 cironit court judge.for the State of South
Carolina. Tam familiar with the JMSC Judicidl Qualifications Checklist (Tast updated June:9, 2021),
and T believe Chris Spradley is unqualified under Terms 2, 3, 4,5, 7, and 8.

Maiter One: 1 have personal experience regarding the lack of candor, honesty, and integrity of
applicant Christian “Chris” Spradiey that is relevant to his fitwess 1o serve on thie éirouit covrt.of
South- Carolina. As-a zesulf, | feel compelled to provide this information 1o the Judigial Merit
Soreenttip: Commﬁtee and 1t testify in opposition to Chrig’s candidacy for cifeiiit cotiit,

In & civil matter that was ht:gatecl in Saluda Cnunty my firm reptesented an injured party, Curtis
Grahany, in-recovering theat-fault driver's Ilabihty msurgnee: coverage, which we settled for pnh(}y
Hriits. ‘We then pursusd underinsired (UIM) benefits frot our client’s.own auto ifisuranes cariier:

Thewesk prior o trial, counsel for the carder subpoenaed the deceased defendant’s: daughter, Teresa:
Girigsby, to appear at trial of the- UM matter, On Friday, 11/10/2023, Ms. Grigshy, whowe belteved
was unrepresented at that Hime, contaeted me directly after recetving & subpoens. from the UM
it s attoiney. During het gall, she mentioned that she had beer subpoenaed to trial by the UM
carrier’s lawyer; and then :asked me.if she had to appear at trigl. 14eld her Teould not advise her
becauige ] did not represet her, but 8id provide her proof that my elieiit had previously settfed with
her father (the named, doceased defendant) and his liability insurance carrier under terms of a

! Curtis Graham v. Theresa Crigsby et al., Case No. 2019-CP-41-00166 (Baluda County, Court of Common Pleas):
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Covenant Not to Execute. T also explaited that s & rosilt, the upcomitig telal was only dbout
coverage under-our client’s own UIM bodily injury insurance policy,

On that followmg Monday, 11/13/2023 (the day of tr;al), Jjust prior to jury selection (with Ms,
Grigsby present in the covirtroorm), 1 along with UIM carfier’s defense connsel went into-charmbets
to diseusy prefiminary matter w1th the trial judge. While in chambers, the UIM carrier’ s cmmse"l
acoused me of talking to i elient, refereing to Ms. Grigsby, who was clearly tiot his.cl
the-facts orlaw-of South Carolina® She was not-a-named party to-the lawsuit, nordid Shﬁ have any
legal stariding or titerest i the matter, We had reviously resolved all claims against the:decensed
defendar d'by extension his daughter, via the covenant, and thus were simply lifigating 2 claim
for bodily injury agathst eiir ovn olient’s underinsared motorise voveragd, Opposing Hisurahce
defense counsel then also nccused me of “directing” Ms, Grigsby fo ignore the tial subpoena sent
by thie UM inisurance careior’s lawyer, when in fict, T hiad given do such advics ot Hircetion,

The trial ended tp being delayed for procedutal teasons, specifically my | Batson motion aftey
defense counsel for-the UIM cagrier (it was s First irial) struck 5 of 6 jurors of nonrw]mte racial
makeug (4 Afiiean American and 1 Hispatiic). whose naifiés appeated on the jury list atd that were
drawn fiom the jury panel for this trial. Since the-trial was delayed, we subpoenaed Ms. Grigshy
for adfzpocntmn, sérvirg M. Gmgsby & subpoenn and notice pf déposition aga fact witriss, 1ntending
to inquire infe her knowledge of the collision, her late-father’s.state of mind, and. anything olse she
might kitow eoncerning the collision. We also had to inguite about the false allegations fnade

previously fn chambers by the UM . at%urnesy, anct if Ms, Grigshy was actually invelved in those
stalements,

On'the date of the Batdon hearfhyg (11/1572023), I remioved myself from the case besause of the

allegations previously and Ermneeusly agserted by the UM defense attorney:in Chambers. My son,

Catlisle Kennedy, beeains the attoriiey of reeord, and he argued. the Batsait motion, resultrﬁg AR o
“new juty & irial” being ordered by Judge MdLeod.

Ms.: Grigsby way served:with out- subpoena for deposition on 11/20/23, Ten days later; on 11/30/23,

Chiis Spradley contacted Carliste Kennedy requesting that this deposition be rescheduled. Spradley
informed, Attorney-Ci Kennedy thathe (Spradley) had just been contacted by Ms. Gngsby and that
he needed additional timeo. prepare, Aftersome discussion, Chiis Sp adley then chatged his request
from merely rescheduling the deposition'to canceling the depositmn alzog@ther Bpradley informed

Altorsy €. Kennedy that he (Spradiey)-did a6t watit to get fnvolved Tn-this matter, that he didn’t
know Ms, G‘nsby well; and -that he. (Spradicy) had not spoken with Ms, Grigsby for g number of

2 Clrawﬁz}rd v, Hend;@rsen 335 8.C. 389, 589 8. 5.2 204 (Ct App 2003} (“Clearly, once the named-defendant has

gottlod Forhix habihty policy Hmits, he no langer has a stake intheoutoome of the litigation: The UIM carrier; on the
other hand, still has:a visble, financial interest in the case. A< a resilt, the attorney for the UIM carrier represents the
cattferand not e named defendant. Bven though the UM cardier *steps iiito tie shoes” of the named defendant, the

ptrouedure 13 votih totdlity butamerely to thepolni of coverdge. Thus, thete is to direet relationship between the UM
carrier's-attorney and the named defendant )
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years since he last represenfed her it some other matter. The date of these ‘conversations were
11/30/2023.

‘The fiekt day, December 1, 2023, Chris Spradley filed a3 the ttorney of récord for non-party Ms..
Grigsby, and then fited 4 Motion to Quash the deposition subpoena, aecompanied by an affidavit
from Ms, Grigshy that contained falsehoods,  Chris Spradley’s Motion to. :Quash. contained
inacourate dnd misleading information: Iem:4 states that Gripeby <. .docs.tiof know: the Platntife”
although Grigsby would subsequently testify that she wentto school with the Plaintiff: The motion
also.states, midlendingly, that “Plaintiff sattoruey has refectadall offers.aud has now allowed mote
time.to. pass which would makeit Impossible to properlymotice the deposition for anew day? In
fact, only ons day had passed sinee counsel for Plaintiff was made aware of Chris Spradley’s
involvement in this matier. Attorney €. Kennedy had offered numereus accommodations to. Chris
Spradley, all of which had been rejected,

During the.subsequent hiearing before fudge MeLeod, it i ttiy-recollection that Spiadley inforned
the Court; Adlorney C. Kennedy, and UIM defense attorney thatherhad only spoken with Ms. Grisby
after:shie wa. served witl the sibpogna for deposttion (thus sometime after 11/20/2093)-and that he
‘wag hired to represent her solely to. get-hor oubof the deposition, Spradiey dlso- again claimed that
Ms. Grigsby did not know the plaintiff Mr. Graliam, which we leatned to be inacontate from
Grigsby'seventual deposition, Chris Spradley’smotion to quash wasdented by Ciroutt Court Judge
Walton.J, MeLeod TV and the deposition subsequeritly went forward, Itwas it that deposition that
we learned mere fully of Chris Spradiey®s lack-of candor to both us and the Cout.

Itis worth noting again that the underlying claim was-agsinst my client’s own UIM insutanee bodily
infury coverags, and the atsfaiilt driver was Ms, Grigsby’s deceaséd fathet. M. Grigsby was at'fiost
a collateral witness and was not an interested party to the case with any potential Rability. It was
uricledr ta mysell as to why Ms. Grigsby would be so strongly, motivated to quash the sibpoena for
her-own:deposition.

When Ms. Grigsby was subsequently deposed: on Degember 6, 2023, while represented by M,
Spradley, Ms. Grigsby told additional falsehootls. Bat she and Mr. Spradieythen claimod that Mr.
Spradley had represenited Ms. Grigsby for “several yoars® That was, of coursg, -obyiously and
significantly at «idds with what Mr. Spradley had told Attorney €. Kennedy: proviowsly, whon
Spradley asked to reschedule the deposition; at which fime Spradioy vlaimed to have just spokeit to
Ms. Giigsby for the first time: '

At the deposition, M, Grigsby also assetted.that the package of dociiments servid vipon her did mot
contain & subpoena at all. -As mentioned ahove; we learned in the'deposition that Ms. Grigsby had
actually gong 16 school with out client, Curtis Graham, who was Aftican Ameioan, (Mr. Graliarm
advised us that Ms. Grigsby had beenunkind:to him when they knew esch other in s chool, with him
insintiating herhostility towards litrmay have been ractally motivated),
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Tam confident that the testinrony provided by Ms, Grigsby in her deposn'wn about herallegedly not
bettig:hottie whii the subpoena was Served was falss, Onr irivestigation verified that shie wasin fact
present.at the fime the:subpoena was served. Qurfnvestigator {a, retired SEED agent who had also
wortked for Spradley’s law firm) croated a teport of all vehicles tegistered to her hotite address:(for
both her-and ofhers living in e home), All fliose vehicles were parked iy the driveway at the house
at the tine oubinvestigator served the subpusna ard fiotice ofdeposition, and provided phctoy of thie
cars present at the time of service, Ourinvestigator confirmed both Ms, Gri gsby and her husband
Le¢ Grigshy wete home when he served the: subpostia and other doeutnerts thit ¢vehing, Out
mvestigator also related that he handed fhe documents fo Lee Cirigsby: This sxperienced investigator
kniew the differeiics between validl substitute service. (service on an adult of sufficient - age afid
discretion residing-in the same housshold) and gerscmal service: ‘Being a meficulous refired SLED
ageit, e was confident that ull docuinients were seived, inoluditig the: stibpositd, dnd docuinented the-
same priot to any-questions being raised abiout suffimﬁncy of service,

Qur investigator’s phiotos of fhe Grigsby vehicles were taken before Ms, Grigsby had made known
het fiilde oldim that She iwas not 4¢ ‘hotre, so-the éxistence:bf the photos ‘was Foutite, “That pictiire:
was included in his emall notifying v of the completion of successtul servies on the evening: of
11/20/23 araund 5:40 pm that same. day, Noither Spradley nor Ms, Grigsby wiete aware: of the

existence of the photo evidence during ‘the deposition and sould not kave knowrr 1‘161 {estimony could
bhe refitted:

A& can-beread snd watched ini Her deposition, Ms. Grigsby stated that she was nothotne whn the

subpaena was served and that she artived home some 20 minutes after-service was completed. She

thén goes on to testify that she took the entire ‘paperclipped pack of papers 1o her aftorney Chris
Spradioy.

What may be mast concerningis that when asked in the deposition how lotig she {Ms, Grigsby) liad
been in cortact with Attothey Spiadley, Grigsby stated that-they hiad a Tong: ongaing relamonshlp,

and-that she had beervin cotitinuing confact with him (8pradiey) siree. 11/10/23, aftor spedking with

the UIM defense attorney and with miyself on that date. Ms. Grigsby testified that she sought Chris

‘Spladle‘y s legal ‘counsel after each conversation she had with the TIM defense . attorney and: with

mié. Thittestiniorry s in direct contradietion to Chris Spradley’s staterents to both Carlisle’ Kentiedy
and: Judge McLeod during the hearing that took place-two days pifor fo this deposition, It {s uniclear
why Chrig: Spradley would tell the-atfornsys arid the J udge somiething different than: what his own:

olent, Ms, Gngsby, testified fo, or why would he not want thenature and Hming ol his invelvement
to be disdloséd to or known' by the Court and other paities. Itis also unclear wly Ms. Gilgsby's fulse
testitonigs, s proven’ by thealready- existing: physmal evidedee, wonld cotrespond with the tinéling

of conversations she testifies to have had with Spradley.

Forreasons Idon't understand, Chris Spradiey appears to have suborned p erjury-by Teresa Grigsby
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in an effort to avoid the deposition and then furthered that subornation during the eventual deposition.
Also during the deposition, Spradley asserted numerous invalid objections, and gave an appearance
to have coached Ms, Grigsby to testify that I had told her not to appear at the jury trial which had
convened previously but was subsequently delayed by the Batson motion.

Based on my experience with the entire sitvation, it remains my cenclusion that Ms. Grigsby
recognized my client (and certamly realized he was African American) at the first aborted UIM trial,
and thereafter apparently resolved to fake steps fo thwart my client’s recovery of funds from his
own insurance carrfer despite the debilitating injuries he sustaiied in the wreck involving her now-
deceased (and at-fault) father. But warse, it appears Chris Spradley assisted herin fabricating a story
about alleged imaptoper service, and by having her testify falsely that I told her not to come to trial,

I'have no idea why Chiris Spradley would seek to implicate me in any wrongdoing, but at a gathering
some years varlier, Spradley made a comment to my son, Carlisle, that may provide some insight.
Mr. Spradley told Carlisle that he was alight with him (referring to Carlisle) but that he (M.
Spradley) “detested” me, T haveno idea why that would be so. T am eertain, however, that he assisted
Ms. Grigshy i mamifacturing false accusations aboui.me, fabricating testimory and atfempting to
cripple My, Graham’s ability to recover from his.own underinsured carrier. T do not hold him in high
regard for those veasons, amoig many othets.

Mattef Two: }

Redacted and Disimisced
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Affidavit of Bervice on Teresa Grigsby dated November 20, 2023

Depesition of Teresa Grigshy taken December 6, 2023 .ate any other facts

1 have many more documents related to the Graham matier shascan be provided ifneeded.
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you. feel are pertinent to the screefiing of this judicial caiididate.
Redacted

I Ralph 8. Kennedy Jr., understand that the information I have provided herein is confidential and
is not to.be-diselosed to anyone except the Judicial Merit Selection Commission, the candidate, and
eotirisel.

WAIVER

I Ralph 8. Kennedy J. further utidetstand that iy tesumony before the Judicial Metit
Selgetion Conimissionmay reguire the disclosurs of information thet would dtherwisebe protected

by the attorney-client privilege: Therefore; in erder that my complaint may be fuilly investigated
by the Commission,

I Ralph 8. Kennedy Jr. hereby waive any right that.l'may have to raise the attorney=client
pnvﬁege as-that privilege may telate to the subject of my- complamt I ucther inderstand thiat by
waiving the attdrngy-client pmwieg& for this tnatter, [ am.anthorizing the Commissiot to questioii
other parfies, ingluding my atforney, concerning the facts and issues of my case.




Exhibit A

Exhibit B
Exhibit C Redaced
Exhibiv D

Exhibid L
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STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

ELEVENTH JUDICTAL CIRCUIT

N’ S T

COUNTY OF SALUDA
CURTIS GRAHAM,

PLAINTIBE, N -
MOTION TO-QUASH
V8.

THERESA GRIGEBY A8
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE
OF THE ESTATE Q¥

LISTON DAVID RAWLS,

2 9-CP-41-00166

_DEEENDANT.

TO:  CARLISLE E KENNEDY, ESQUIRE, COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT:
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned, as counsel for the Witiess,
Theresa Grigsby, will move to quash the notiee of deposition and any alleged subpoena which may
higeve been served Novemiber 21, 2023, Copies ofthe entire package of documents served upon the
witness” husband ds attached. See Affidavit of Witness to be filed Monday,
Counsel for the Witness Theresa Grigsby has requested = signed proof of servics of the
dalloged subpoena. As of e time of the filing. of this Motion nene has been recetved from Mr.
Kenriedy's office. The basis [or the Miotion is that any-Subpocna that miny hive beeti served and
the Notice.of Deposition attachad heroto to not compliance with the South Carolina Rules of Civil
Procedure. The role violations are as follows:
I, Rule 30(a)(1) of the Bouth Caralina Rules of Civil Procedure states that a witness
may be compelled to attend in the coundy in which they reside, are smployed.or
irahsdets busingss. Further it can bo taken in'the county. in which the action is

pendibg, The Witness lives anid works in Greanwood County. She has o business




telationships within Lexington County. The ease is perding in Saluda Counly, The
letter insinuatos that the deposition will e taken-at 125 East Church Strect Lissville
SC. This address is in Lexington County. See Affidavit of Witness to'be filed.
Monday.

2. Rule-30(b)(1}-of the South Carolina Rules of Civil Progedure states that everyone
shall be given notioe of the deposition and that the noties shall state the thme qnd
place of the taking of the deposition. The Notice the Witness received does ol state
where the deposition will be-taken. -1t gives a time but o pldce.

3 Rule 30(b) of the Rules of Civil Procedure states thata video deposition may orly be
tuken ina.case in which the prayer for reliel'involvey an emount of $100.000-0r
miore. The prayer in the.complaint enly says in “an amount to be determined by a
juty®

4. Further, thete is nothing releyant t6 the case before the Court which the Witness has
knowledge of whﬁ:h conld-rensonably tead lo-any admissible-eviderice. She was fot &
witnesy to the alleged incident; she did not treat ot care for Plaintift, she does not
know the Plaintiff and has uo knowledge of the ineident before the Couit.

Attorney-for the Wiiness has offered other days Tor the deposition to fake place with proper

complidnce with.the rules, has offered his offiee asit is in Saluda County, and has offered o have
the Witness sigh an affidavit in which the Witness would.answer questions submitted by Plaintiff's
altorney. .P;lain”tiﬁ’%.atfdrney hag rejooted atl offers.anid has tiow sllowed more time to-pass which
would make it impossible t properly notice the deposition fora.tew day.

Based on the foregoing, the yndersigned moves that the alleged sabipoena and Notice of

Bepesition be quashed and-for-the Court to: impose sanptions and award attomey’s Fees due to the



Witagss having 1o hirgau attornsy to enforce the South Carolina Rules of Civil Prodedure.

MEOORE BRADLEY MYBRS LAW FIRM, PLA,

BY: __s/Christian G, Spradley

Christinn G. Spradiey

State Bar #13755

1108, Main Streal.

Saluda, 8C 79138

(B64) 445-4544

Attorney for Teresd R. Grigsby

Saluda; South: Carolipa
Deeginber I 2073




: KeNNEDY LAw FirM, LLC

Adtorneys and Cougselors.at Law

125 EAST.CHURCH STREET
BATEBBURG-LEESVILLE, 80U TH CAROLINA 25670

MAILING ADDRESS:
POSY OFFICE BOX 2559
BATESUURG-LEESVILLE, BOUTH-CARQLINA 29070

TELEPIGNE (8035 3374180
FRCBIMILE (§03). 332-0%0%

. ReaprScResseny.Jr CARLISLE K Kmimoy.
Ralphitednedy@RennedyLawiC.com e nrlls}eKEmicdy@fl(mmdvl.mv“;{ £Bm
Mg He v X

MishaEnume@EennelyLawSCeom

Neveraber 20, 2023

VIA PERSONAL SERVICE

Mrs. TeresaGrigsby
1A Kensiagron Dirive
{ireenwood, 8C

Re:  Curtis Graham vs Esiate of Liston David Rawls
Civil Action No.: 2019:CP-41-00166
Date of Losz Angust 2, 2016
Our File Niv.t 1953-0020

Wlrs, Girlisgbys

Enclosed for service upen you is a Notive ufTakmg Liepusitionand deposition subpoens.in usgm*d
o the above-refersnced matter.  Alsa onclosed s a chiedk diawn on (s firm’s aceowit i the
it of $101.37 which represents the $25 daily witness fee and:-niileage to and from our office
from your home. We caloulated 111.6 miles round trip toffrom our office: if this caloulation is
incanieet, please Lot ug kinow and we witl comect any shertage in mileage reimbursement.

Wyan have any questions sonceriitig the eiiclosed, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Tugards,

Kenned y Law Finm, LLC

M‘%r mie? I{muedy MW\\\

Tndtostres



STATE OF §OUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

COUNTY OF SALUDA ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Curtis Grraham, ] Case Na: 2019-CP-41-00166

Plaintif, | PLAINTIFE’S NOTICE OF TAKING

V. VIDEO DEPOSITION OF TERESA K.

GRIGSBY

Thetesa Grigsby as Petsonal Repraséntative

ofthe Bstate of Liston David Rawls;

TDefendant..

YOU WILL PLEASE TARE NOTICE that the uidersigned-4s attorney for the Plaintiff,
Curtis Graliam, pursuant to Rule 30 of the Seiith Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, will take the
videotaped depasition of Teresa Grigsby on Tuesday, Decembir: 5, 2023, eemneneing-af 10:00
aan., betore o Notary Public for South Caroliga or some alft‘rér officer authotized by Jaw to
ackeninister c:aéhs.(_Varitaxt}-, Baid deposition shall confinue from time to time and day to day wntil
completed, ineluding any adjournments thereof. Youware invited to attend and take such part'ds is

fit und proper.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTE

Catlisle B. Kennedy (SC Ba?m*‘rez;m‘}
Ralph 8. Kenniedy, Ir. (SC Bar No. 7916) ™
Kennedy Law Firm, LLC

Post Office Box. 2559

BatogborgLeesville, South Carolina 29070
Telephione; (803) 532-4100
Caihs[&lémn@d%@]ﬁ(ennedﬂ@%@ com
RalphK ennedy@Rennedvlawse.

Beverber 17, 2023 ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFE
Batesbuig-Leesville, Sonth Carolina




CERTIFICATE O
[, the tinti&rsi-gned. emiployee of Kennedy Law Fiem, LLC, cerlify that this {7k day of

NLWE:l?&b%BE" 2023_, & eopy of PLAINTIFFS' NOTICE OF TAKING VIDEOT}‘PED
DEPOSITION OF THERESA GRIGSBY has been served upon other counsel of record via

ﬁfi&t’ffi‘(}]liﬂ mai adﬁfesﬁﬁd'tﬂ«thei fﬁﬂﬂwiﬂg:

Jody Liyles, Esquire
Murphy Grantland
Post Office Box 6648
Columhla S(‘ 29260

Ava Kim betty : .
Senior Litigat: araiegal
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF SALUDA
CURTIS GRAHAM,

PLAINTIFF, L
AFFIDAVIT OF

V8, TERESA GRIGSBY

THERESA GRIGSBY AS
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE
OF THEESTATE OF
LISTONDAVID RAWLS,

2019CP-41:001 65

' N T’ NN S S B e S i

DERENDANT, _

PERSONALLY appeared before me theundersigned, who, being first duly swoen, deposes
and sdys:

My nsme:is Teress: Gigsby and Lami  witiiess in the above istier and 1 was notived for
my depasition on 12/05/2023 at 10:00 am. Ylive jn Greenwaod County, 1wt employed at Buji
Film i Greenwood County; and 1 have no ofher business relationships outside of Greenwood
County. Attached to:this affidavitare all of the documents delivered. to my hugband 4t our home
on Tuesday, November 21, 2023, consisting of a letter from the Kentiedy Law Firm, LLC, stgned
by Catlisle E. Kennedy, P‘laﬁil;u:i'f“ﬁs Maotice of Taking Video Deposidon of Toresa R. Grigsby,
Cettificate of Service signed by Ava Kitnberly Cooper Hook, and a copy of a cheok from the
Kennedy Law Fitm Operating Accovnt. There wete tio ofirer documents delivered to tmy bomein
relation, to this deposition. Purther, [ was not  witness to the alleged incident in the Complatnt, [
did not.treat. the Plaintiff for any of his infuries, and have no direct knowledge of anything to
which T could testify which relates e the allegations in the Complaint. [doniot want to be involved

in this aetion in any way, shape or form.



FURTHER Alfharit sayeth naught,

"mnm MW Cif:gbe_.

“Teresa Grigshy, AFTiant

SWORN 10 AND:SUBS c:mBE-D BEFORE

e
@t ‘.-‘,f]‘?_"“u,

'MY G GMM[&:S]ON EXPIRE&‘ 1






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURY OF COMMON PLEAS

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF SALUDA
CURTIS GRAHAM,

PLAINTIFF, -
AFPIDAVIT OF
V8. TERESA GRIGSBY
THERESA GRIGSBY AS
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE |
OF THE BESTATE OF

LISTON DAVID RAWLS,

2019-CF-41-00166

.. DEFENDANT.

PERSONALLY appeared before me fhe undersigned, who, being first duly swom, deposes
and says:
My name is Teresa Grigsby and | an & witness in the above matter and T was noticed tor

my deposition on 12/05/2023 af 10:00 am. Ilive'n Greenwood County, T am employed at Puji

Film in Greenwood. County, ‘and 1 have to other business rélationships outside of Greenweood.

Cotmty. Aftached to this-affidavit are all of the documents delivered to nry husband at our home:

on Tuesday, November 21, 2023, consisting of & fetter from the Kennedy Law Firny, LLC, signed

by Carlisle B. Kennedy, PlaintifPs Notice of Taking Video Deposition of Teresa 1. Grigsby,

Certificate of Service signed by Ava Kimberly Cooper Hook, and a copy of a chieck from the-

Kennedy Law Firm Operating Accoutit, There were no other documents delivered to my home in.

telation to this deposition. Further, ¥ was not a witness to the alleged incident i the Complaint, [

didk pot treat. the Plaintiff for any of his injuries, and have no direct knowledge of anything to

which I could testify which relates to the allogations-in the Complaint. do hot want to be involved

inthis-action in any way, shape or form,
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FURTHER Alflant sayeth naught.

o s ﬁ%

Teresa Chrigsby, Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE

_Degember 2003
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. Kennepy Law Firy, Lie
Mta:amtyssﬁnd;ﬂa:ume[m at Law

125 BABT CHURCH $TRERT
BATESBURG-LEESVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29070

MAILING ADDRRSS:
POST OFFICE BOX 2550
BATESBURG.T EESVILLE, BOUTH CAROLINA 29070

TELEPHONE {803) 5324100
FACOIVILE {80%) 533-0909°

HulphBenncdy@Kennedylaws Coonm LailisleRennedy@enpedybawSCzom

.., Mt s
Wiehael Bt @K SoredyTian S Caim:

Novéiiber 20, 2023

VIA PERSONAL SERVICE,

Mus. Teregd Grigshy
112 Kensington Drive
_blwnwobd__ S¢

Re:  Gurtis Geahawi vé. Bstate of Liston David Rawls.
Chvil Action No.: 2019-CR-41-00166
- Date of Lioss: August 2, 2016.
Our File Moz 1951-0020

Mrs. Grigsby:

Enefosed for service upon you is.a Notice of Taking. Depositior and deposition subpoena in mgard
to the abovesreferenced matter. Alse envlosed 1s 2 cheek deawn on this firm”s acooit in the
amount.of $101.37 which represents the $23 daily witness fee and mileage to and from our office
from your home. We calculated 111.6 miles round frip to/ffom our offi 168; if this caleulation is
incorrect, please let us knowand we will correet any shortage in mileage reimbursemnent,

L vau have any questions converting the enclosed, please do not hesitate to.contact me,

Regards,

Kefinedy Law Fipm, LLC

“Ciiisie E. K’emsﬂj o

Enclosures
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA {IN'THE GOURT OF COMMON PLEAS:

COUNTY OF SALUDA. { ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUTT

Curtis Grabiznt, ' Case No: 2019-CP-41-00166

Plamtiff, | PLAINTIFE’S NOTICE OF TAKING
V. WDEQDEPDSITI’ON OF TERESA R.
: GRIGSBY
Theresa Grigsby-as Personal Representative
of the Estate of Liston David Rawls,

Defendant,

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the-undersigned a3 attorney for the Plainiff,
Cuttis Gralam, pursuant to Rule 30 of the Soyth Carclina Rules of Civil Procedure, will take the
videutaped depositiou of Teresa Grigshy on Tuesday, Decomber 5, 2023, corameéircing st 10:00
a,m., before a Notary” Public for South Carolina or some other officer authodzed by law to
administer vaths {Veeritest). Said deposition shall continue from time to fime and day ta day undil
completed, including any adjournnents thereof. Yo are fnvited 10 attend and take sugh pait as is

fitand proper.

I{eﬁnedy Law Firm, LLC

Post Office Box 2559

Batesburg-Lessville, South Carolina 29070
Telephmne (8{)3) 332-4100

CarlisleK ennedy@K ennelylawsc.corm
RalphKennedy(@Kennedylawse com

November 17, 2023 ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIEFS
Batesburp-Leesville, South Carolina

RaiphS K&nmdy, s BarNc; 791'6) -
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I, the undersigned employes of Kennedy Law Firm, LLC, certify that this 17 day of
November 2023, a copy of PLAINTIFFS' NOTICE OF TAKING VIDEOTAPED
DEPOSITION OF THERESA GRIGSBY has been served upan other counsel of weeord via
clectronic mail addressed to the following:

Jody Lyles, Esquire.
Mutphy Grantland
Post (Mfice Box 6648

Colunibia, SC 29260
lsles@murphygrantiand.com

Ava Kimberly "‘bk:' O

Senfor Lifigati ara!eglr
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ELECTRONICALLY FILED - 2023 Dec 04 11:40 AM : BALUDA - COMMON PLEAS ~ CASE#2019CP47100166
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Exhibit G
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(g} Protection of Persons Subjast w_Su.bpt;

4 - o
. g, T AR . .

(1) Apartyor an attornay rasponsible for the ssuance ATARIES. of a'subpoena shalltake tedsonable Steps 1o svold Imposing undus burdan or

expense of 4-porsan subject to that subpoena. Thi-court ai bishalf of which e subpoene was issuad shatl ariforos this duty-and fespose ugon the parly

er attoritayin bredoh of this duty an appropriste sanction, which may rchide, bt Ts net lirited ty, fost earnings and-a reasonable atlomey's fog,

(2){A} A-person oommantst to
tangible things, or hspection of

produce axd pemilt Inspostion and cupying of deslgrated glactronically stored information, boaks, papers; ducuments ar
pramises reed not appear in persiin at the place of production or insprotivruntess-commandad fo appear far

daposition; hearing or trigh, A pady or-anuttorey. responsible Tor the Sauants and serviosof a subpirenaforprodaction of books, papers and

docurtgls witheil # depasithon

{ay-the raasonplile costs of réproduction,

shadll provide-to anvethér party copies of dosuments ey producsd upon willen request. The

party tevtesting copies shal

{8} Subject to paragraph {1)(2) of this eule, & person somsianded to produce and permit inspection and sapying may; within 14 days sher-servioe.of the

subpagna o7 bafore the fime

) spacified for compliance [ such time s less than 14 days after service, serve upon the pary or altorney deslynated inthe-
subpoana wiitten abijsotion 1o ngpaction ot copying ofdny or all of the designated matedals or of the premises—or

10 praducing slectronigally storad

Enforimatior fh the form.or forins requested. If objectior is macde, the party serving the subpoeia shall ict b sntitled t Inspact and cipy the Materals 6t

inspéot the. pramises extept purstant to.an order of the sourt by which tha subpoina was-issued; if objection has
upailt nolich o e person commianded Lo groduce: rove at any time 16 the Gour

Bubpaenamay, u
produatiog. Sush an orde
e inspEtion and copylng:

eafnivianded.

begri made, the paty seviag the
thaf issued the subpoena for an grdsr to hompsl tha.

o, ompel production shall protect any person who is ot a idty o7 45 officer of a party. frohn sigificant sxgense tesulling fror

LHOA} iny timely mation, e eout by which & subbuena was sued, or regarding a subposna commanding nppearance at.a depositlon; r prodiciion of
inspestion diranted {04 nonpary, the sourt e county wisre e fion-party resides, fs employed or regUlary transacts Buginass in gerson, shal

nuash of fodify the subpeena if It

. (i} fats to allow reasonable-time for compliance; or

(i) riuirés a hbrzon wio-isinot d pary mer. i oificae, ditector:or managing

‘agent of § pHifly, dof & general pertner oF 8 partership Ihatis a'party, W

lraiop] more than 50 miles from the county where that person resides, is-emplayed or reqularly fransacts business in garson, excapt {hiat; subject to the

pravisions of latise {c)(3)B)() o this
which the ial is hetd:or

i, SUCh. 8. persan may in-order to attend trial be commanded: td:travel from any such piace within the statd in

{0e). requires- disckasuré of giivileged oF othprwise protectad matter hd oo excetion e walber apilids; or

{whsubjactea persary to untiue Surden,

{B) 1Ea stbipoana:.

iy requiees disclasuce of s trade setret or ather confideiitial resenroh, davelbpiant, of cormarclal iInforiation, or

{11} requilres disclosure of un untetalned expert's aplnian or information Aot descibing specific.events of aEcuFrences in dispute and resulfling from the

expertsaludy mada not atthe requestof any parly, or

SCCA 254 (0512015)

i, e

(et Hule 43, South Croolien Rules 6P Chvil Procedure, Parts (6] & {dy o pages 2 ik 3)
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Teresa R, Grigsby Décgmber &, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs. Grigsby, Theresa

Page 1

STATE OF S0UTH CAROLINA
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF SALUDA

Curtis Craham,
Plaintiff,
vE, CABE NOQ. 2019-CpP-41-D0168

Therega Grigsby as Personsl Representative
of the Estate of Liston Davis Rawls,
Pefendant .

VIDEQTAPED

DEPOSITION OF; TERESA R. GRIGSBY

DATH Wednesday, December 6, 2023

TIME : 2:06 p.m.

TIME ENDED: 3:41 p.m,

LOCATTON Saluda County Courthouse
130 East Church Street, Suilte 6
Saluda, South Carolina

REPORTED BY: YVONNE R. THURSTON-BOHANNON
Regigtered Merit Reporter,
Certified Realtime Reporter

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743 DEPC (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Teresa R. Gitigsby Becember 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigshy; Theresa

APPEARANCES
ATTORNEYS POR THE PLAINTIFF:

KERNEDY LAW FIRM, LLC
BY: CARLISLE E. KENNEDY
Podt Office Bok 2589
Batesburg-Leesville, Bouth Carolina
(803) 532-4100
carliglekennedy@kennedylawge. con

ATTORNEYS FOR THE DEFENDANT:
MURPHY & GRANTLAND, PA
BY: Jgpy . LYLES
Post Offlce Box 6648 (29260)
4406~H Porest Drive
Columbia, South Carolina 29206
(803) 782-4100
(803) 762-4140 - FAX
jlyles@murphygrantland. com

ATTORNEYS FOR THE WITNESS:
MOCRE BRADLEY MYERE LAW FIRM, PA
BY: CHRISTIAN . SPRADLEY
110 South Main Stxeet
Saluda, South Carolina 29138
{864) 445-4544
(BB4) 445-~7441 - FAX
chrig@mbnlawso., con

AL8QO PREBENT:

Ralph Kennedy, BEsquire
Bob Kiel, Videographer

(INDEX AT REAR OF TRANSCRIDT)

Page 2

29070

 Veritext Logal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-cdrolinas@veritext.com www.verilext.com
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Tetesa R. Grigsly Degember 6, 2023
Graham, Cuttis Vs, Grigsby, Tﬁ_ere’s'a
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neticing attorney,

Page 3

STIPULATIONS: It is stipulated by and among
Counsel that the deponent waives the right to read
and sign the deposition transcript.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're going on the
record at 2:06 p.m. on December 6th, 2023. This is
media unit number one of the video recorded
deposition of Teresa R. Grigsby taken by counsel
for Plaintiff in the matter of Curtis Graham versus
Theresa Grigsby, et al., filed in the Court of
Common Pleas, Eleventh Judiclal ¢ircuit, State of
S8outh Carolina, County of Saluda, Case Number
2019-CP-41-00166 .

The location of the deposition is 100
Eagt Church Street, Saluda, South Carolina, 29138,

My name is Bob Kiel, representing
Veritext. I am the videographer. The court
reporter is Yvonne Bohannon from the firm Veritext.

Counsgel, pleasé state theilr appéarance

and affiliations for the record beginning with the

MR. KENNERY: Carlisle Kennedy,
county -~ attorney for the plaintiff.
MR. LYLES: Jody Lyles on beéhalf of the

defense.

@%Eﬁext&egaiﬁkﬂuﬁcns

800,743 DEPO(3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Teresa R. Grigsby Desember 6,2023
Graham, Cuttis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

oW e

Fage: 4

MR. SPRADLEY: Christian Spradley here
on behalf the withess Teresda Grigsby.

MR. RALPH KENNEDY: No, I'm just
agsisting.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Will the court
reporter please swear in the witness.

{Oath. administered.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: You may proceed.

TERESA R. GRIGSBY, after having been first
duly swarn, was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY MR. KENNEDY:

Q. Ms. Grigsby, thank you for coming
today. As you know, I'm representing Curtis Graham
in this wreck case. You're the PR of the estate of
your late father. There wag a wreeck, of course.

This case Is between at this point your
father's liability insurance which wag the
insurance on his car. It wae already pai#d, and
there's been a covenant not to exegute, which I
helieve you had seen?

A I have.

Verttext Legal Sdlutions

800:743.DEPO (3376) valendar-carolinas@veritext.cam veww, verilextcorm



Teresa R. Origsby December 6, 202F
Graham; Curtis Vs. Grigsby, Theresa

Page 5
4. That, as you kneow, protedts yvou Efrom

any exgess judgment that a jury might render. ‘The
cade right now ag it stands is between Mr. Graham
who i1s injured in the wreck and his own insurance
company Progressive Insurance Company.

MR. LY¥LES: I'm going to object to any
guestion that deals with ingurance as it is mnot

admisggible evidence.

L ¢ B - T < S < S

But vou can answer.

o

BY MR. KENNEDY:

s
b

Q. Right. I dust want to make suzre that

I
8

you are aware of that.

=
[7%

A. I am.

fut
N

o That -- me maying that is not for the

=
O S B

purpose of bringing it in at trial t6 talk about

Jody that way or Mr. Lyles.

L
w3

I think Mr. Spradley is a good

Le attorney, and he's probably explained all that

19 stuff to you.

20 8o the first thing that I want to say
21 ie we do bhave video, but if you'll please say yes
22 or ne. Den't -- dop't just say uh-huh because

23 that's not a clear answer., TITE I -= if you do
24; that -- that's natural, and if vow do that, I'm

25 § going to ask you if that's a yes of neo. That's not

o - Veritext Legal Solutions ‘
800,743, DEPO (3376) ‘calendar-carolinas@veritext.com Www, vieritext.com
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- Teresa B. Grigsby Décember 6, 2023
Graham, Curlis Vs, Grigéby, Theresa

S STt S VA

understand, itts ~- it'g betweern the UIM -- or the

Page 6
to pick on you or anything like that. That's just
because we need a clear regoxrd.

A. I understand.
Q. ALl vight. Very good.
If you don't understand one of the
guegtiong T ask, 1f you'll just stop me apd dsk me
to rephrase it., That's totally fine. I want you

to feel womfortable in all of this. As you

underinsured coverage of his insurance and my
olient. You're ret on trisl.

Another thing that I'd like for you to
understand is that now that the deposition has
started we can take breaks, you know, 1f we need to
take hreaks, We'vre totally okay with doing that.
But pleage be mindful that sihce we're in the
middle of a deposition anything that you do talk
with M. Spradley about you would thet have to
digeloge that on the record when I ask you what
that was about --

A Uh-hal.

Q. -~ begause the attorney-client
privilege does exist outside of the deposition, but
onge we gtart, it's all discoverabls. But the

discussions you had with him prior, that's --

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743,DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.yeritext.com



Teresa R, Grigsby December 6, 2023
Graham, Curtis Vs Grigsby, Theresa

Page 77

1 that's okay. It's just onde you're under oath.

2 Does that make gense?

&

A, 1 understand.
Q. Okay. As you saw Mr. Lyles do just a
second ago, he may object to some guestions.

Again, those objections, they're only between the

= &, @

Court. and what we talk about. It has nothing to do
& with you answering. You have to answer the

e} guestions. 'Yhe objection is just so that 1f

10 Mr. Lyles thinks that it shouldn't be admissible in
11 the trial. That's what the objection is for.

12 8o he may object, but you still have to
13 AnSWEY . '

14 | A,  Okay.

15 Q.  So I guess let's just start. Could you
16 tell me a little bit about yourself.

1% A.  TLike what do yvou want to know about me?
18 Where I work? What I do?

L9 9. Where -- where you grew up.

20 A I am a vesident -~ I wds born -- I was
21 a resildent of Saluda County. In 2000 we moved to
22 Greenwood begause our jobs moved to Greenwood. So
23 I went to school here. I gerved in -~ I was a bank
24 loan officer here. I have always worked in Saluda.

25 Q. What bank did you work for in saluda?

- | Veritext Logal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) ‘calendar-carolinas@veritext.com Www.veritext.com
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Teresa R. Grigsbhy December 6, 2023
Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Erom --

2010,

2010,

years.

A,

for the hometown --

2 B O B

Q-'!
I guess it got acquirxed,
A,

thou -~ T wmean, it got gold five times in three

(3
A
Bailey, to Anchor Bank, to Carolina Pirst, to
Greenwood Bank -- 1o, to Midestate Bank and then to
Capital Baunk, and then Capital Bank sald to Park
Sterling and then they sold to South State.

Q.

Page 8
We gtarted the Saluda County Bank.
oh.

Was on the team that opened that bank
Okay.

~- before they gold several times,

And what ig it now?

It is now South State,

Bouth State, okay.

All xight. BAnd so you worked there
1987 and I left the surviving bank in
S¢ when you +- go you left the bank in
The bank got acquired in 1993 and two

Wow. Okay.

Firat gold Saluda County to M. H.

Good gracious.

800:743.DEPO (3376)

Veritext Legal Solutions
calondar-catolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Teresa-R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtls V. Grigsby, Theresa

Padge 9

S0 -~ so yourve had a lot of
employments in the same building? A lot of people
signed your check from the same building?

A, Uh~-huh.
Q. Yaah.
But you Teft in 20107
A. No, I left Saluda im 2000.
Q. In 2000,

I moved to the Greenwood office of

Capital Bank.

o2 Oh. Okay.

A. And that's -- our jobg both were in
Greenwood, so that ig why we did move.

Q. Right. 1It's a little bit of a drive
From here.

B A little bit.

Q. Yeall,

Qkay. 8o you grew -- you went to

Saluda Middle, High School.

A Yes.

Q. bid you yo to college anywhere?

. I have taken after -- after -- higher
education courses --

0. Riglhit.

A. =~ as it applied to the field that I

Vertext Logal Sclutiaﬂs

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com Www.veritext.com
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Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa.

was in.

wasg with it
B,
bank and we
Q.
Addy .
A
Q.
A
Carolina,
0.
A,

Q.

A-

Q.

A
Q.

Page 10

Okay .

I had -- did not attend college.
Right.

You helped get that bank gtarted and
for 20 yearsg really, 23 vyears.

Wall, Frank -- Prank Addy started the
wére on the startup team.

Okav, f&il right. I don't know Frank

He is now deceased.
Okay., Well, where were you born or --

I was born in Greeanwood, South

In Greenwood at the hospital?
Uh~huly.

And growing there -- but you grew up in

Saluda. What -- what was your address when you

grew up in Saluda?

Route 2, Box 278, Johnston. HKeven

miles gstraight out from -=

Yeah.
.o 13,

Well, T grew up in Batesburg, and Itve

been driving these roads a long time. I alwayse

800.743.DEPO (3376)
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hunt Saluda

A,

you want to

2:18 p.m.

Q.

number?

o p oo o»

but who was
L ¥

daceaged in
Qs
A

always ask in depositions. §ocial Security nuaber?

go off the record for that?

MR. KENNEDY: Yes. Yeah.

record at 2

BY MR. KENNEDRY:

Page 11
because the hunting i8 better, so...

This 18 just a typical gquestion that we

258 - -

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Do you want te -- do

THE VIDEOGRARPHER: Please gtand by.

We are off the video record on

{Off-the-record discussion.,)
THE VIDECGRAPHER: We're back on the

16 p.m.
All right. How about cell phone

EZQgAa*&*f?J

26517

Uh~huh..

Okay. &And I know your father's name,
your mother -- wmother and_fahhar?

My father was Listonm David Rawls,
2018,

And I'm gorry about that.

My mother ig Marion Bledsoe Keith, and

800.743.DEPO (3376)
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Page 12
she is still currently alive and liwving in the
Johtrgton address.

Q- Okay. B8till Saluda County?

A. Uh-huli,

Q. Would it suffice to say that you have &
lot of family here?

A. Used to. Most of my family is older
now and most are deceased. There's a lot less of
ug ‘than there used to be.

4. Yeah. I used to have a lot of family
in town too, but they've all moved cut and passed
and all that tde -~

A.  Uh-huh.

Q. -- bacause T grew up here. My dad grew
up here, and cuxr family was part of the Shealys
back when this was Edgefield County before it
turned inteo Saluda Codnty. 8o if thers's a Padget
or & Shealy, we'rs probably related to them
distally. 8¢ we wmight be related. I don't khow.

A. I'm not related to Padgets or Shealys.

Q.  Okay. All right.

5n wad your husband's family -+ was
your father's family from around hers?

A. My farher's fawily is -~ was fzxom

Kitchings Mill, South Carelina, or Pel -- near

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Pelion, South Carolina.

Q. Okay. Near Pelion, because I dom't
know kitchen [sie] well.

B It's just a little ~- it's like
Cligppells. If vou blink -~

., Yeah.

A, == 1f you went through it; you'd know
it

Q.  Gotcha.

A, But 1f you speed, the police will

introduce their self.

That's what they get paid to do.
Uh~hil.

=

All right. Well, are you married?
Uh~-hih.

*

And what's your husband“z name?
Lee Smith Grigsby.

And is he from arcund here?

He is.

From S4aluda County?

Uh-huh.

-

O B o0 PO B O P O P

What part of Saluda is he from? Is he
from Grigsby? T know therel's a --

A We lived out Highway 378.

Q. Okay.

) o  Veiltext Legal Selutioris |
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ralse.

A'n

of Saludsa,

Q.

been hera

A.

A,
Q.
A

&

children,

B

O ¢ o 0

o » o P

Page 14

His great graiddaddy was the mayor once

Okay. ALl right. 8o you're like us,
-= everybody's been here for a while.

Uh-hukh,

Do you have any children?

No.

No children?

Uh~uh..

No biologlcal children, adopted
nothling?

No biclogical and no legally adopted.

I have a niece and two nephews that we have helped

Okay. What -~ what are theéir names?
Vietoria and Kevin.

Victoria.

And Jesgh.

Josh .

Niece, nephew, nephew?

Uh-huh.

What ig Josh's last name?

Grigsby . |

Grigsby,

Kevin's last name?

800.743.DBPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritest.com www.veritext.coin
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. Hopkins .
Q.  Hopkins?
A, Uh-huk, It'g Keith Turnér's nephew --
great nephew.
@. Oh, okay.
And Victoria?

A, She is now a Halydier, H-A-L-Y¥-D-I~E-R.
Was she a Grigsby before or a Hopking?
She was a Hopkins.
Hopkins, okay.
RDid she go to Clemgon?

A. No .

Q. No?

That name sounds really familiar. What
does she do? 15 shae --

A Why is this revelant [sie] te a
deposition regatding a wreck with Curtis Grahan?

Q. It's relevant depending on who we put
on the jury connection-wige.

B She is the political actioh committee
director for BlueCross Bluefhield of South
carolina.

| Q. Hah. Did she ~- she grew up here?
A. She grew up in Saluda.
. Okay.

_ Veritext Legal leuﬁdﬁs )
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Q.
time at the
A
Q.
her from.
i3
Victoria at
Q.
A
agsociation?
.
K

Q.

e R A eI .

pregantly employed for the last probably seven
years by Bluelrogs BlueBhield.

Qkay. 8o political ~- would she spend

No.

No, T -- I'oi mot any good at tennis.

Page 16

She graduated Lander, and now she is

Btate House or something?

Itm trydng to figure out where I know

I wouldn't think you would know Vie --
all.
Yeah. I kunow that name.

Do -- are you popular in the tennig

Ckay .

I've tried, but I'm not any good.

I don't knew.

Does she do beaubty pagsant stuff?

She does.

Gkay.

9he did;

fhe did.

Uh-huh.

Well, thatra probably How I kuow her.

She was apsistant director with the

800:743.DEPD (3376)
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Mg, -- Ms. -- Mrg. South Carolina Pageant.
o Okay.« I think I've made that

connection. She's a nicde lady. I was -~ I think T

probably met her when I was doing a lot of stuff up

at the State House when Nikki Haley was the

GOVErnor .

A,  Well, then you probably know her

because she ran Nikki Haley's -- she was the

director for Nikki Haley's foundation for a while.

Qe Okay. There we go. That's -- that's
how I know her. Thank yon.

A. Okay .

Q. That wag going to be a bee in my head
the whole time.

B, Yeg, she onte was Nikki Halev's
director of her foundatiomn.

a. Yeah. & glzl I was dating at that time
was her personal assistint. 8o I apent a lot of
time at the governor's mansion and doing all that
stuff, all the campaign stuff.

B O:k‘ély ‘ |

Q. 8¢ there we go. That makes sense.

All right. Well, if vou raised her,

she's very -- very nice. I haven't seen her in

years, but T recognize the name.

Veritext-Legal Solutions
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Page 18
A, Thank you.
Q. Yeall.

8o you live dn -- in Greenrville and you

mavad out &harg in 20 -- 20007

A.  orsénwood.

Q. Green -- that's what I meankt. I'm
sorry. Thank you.

Greenwood. Moved thexe in 2000. You
wexe with the bank umtil 2010. Where do youw work
noOw?

A FUJIFILM -~

Q.  Okay.

A =~ Holdings Corporatiomn.

Q. That big plant on the way to Clemson,
or that's the way I drive --

A, On the way Lo Greenwood.

Q. Yeah. T drive through Greenwood when I
qo ﬁﬁ Clemson .

A, Yag.
But if's on your right whei you --
Uh-huh.
All right. What do you do for them?

I'm an accountant.

2P oo ¥ e

Accounptant .

What type of accourntant? Do yod do

 Veritext Legal S{ﬂu'_tioﬁs

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www,veitextioom




100
1L ]
12 |
13
14

15

16
17
18

19 |
20 |
21 |
23
23
24
25 |

Teresa K. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Page 19

taxes for them ocr -~

A. We -- at the FUJIPILM building that you
gee -- FUJIFILM is not one entity. It's many. It
has like 25 subsidiary companies, and in the
adepunting divieion, we do all their shared
services. Bo we handle 12 other companies here out
of Greenwood, and presently I work for PUJIFILM
Trvine which is a medical company doing medical
research.

Q. Oh, wow.

A 8o I ~= we -- we keep the back room,
bills paid, spreadsheets going, the books balanced.

Q. Right . Well, that sounds very
complivated.,

A. It's véry interesting.

Qs I bet. Oh, man.

I think I ¥how the answer to this

guestion because if -- because you're an

accountant. Tt's something we have to ask in
depogitions. Okeay?
Have you ever been charged with a
grime?
A. No, sir.
Okay. Thank you. I was xright.

This Cése ~- the -- my client is Cutrtis

Vafiiéxt-iegét'l Solutions
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Graitam. Do you know Mr. Graham?

From middle scéhool --

*

From middle sohool?

>

Okay, from yearg ago.
T have not seen him singe school --
Okay .

-~ until he walked into the courtroom,

o B O B O PO B

Okay. Okay. 8o the -- did -- did you
read the motion? You talked with Mr. Spradley
about the motion?

A Which motion?

Q. Thig motion. He put on number four

that you doen't know the plaibtiff. Would you

wqay o=~

A,  That's .nc:rtz what my affidavit said.
6 Na, but the motion was filed on Friday
I think of last week.
But is that -~ but vou 46 know him?

A, I know of him. I kpnow him from middle

0. Right .
A, -~ only.
0. You don't know him like a friend or

anything?

Vritext Legal Solutions
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A, I dan't.know-CMrtiﬁ Graham the man. I
don't Kkhow what he become. I don't know what
happened to him --
Q. Gotcha.
A “«« after school.
Q. Gotcha, All right.

And then can I ask you about the |
affidavit. It's -- it said you don't want to be
involved in this action in any way; is that right?

A The only reason I appeared in this
court ~- or in this deposition is becauge I was
subpoenaed to. I do not have anything to do with
Mr. Graham's wreck or my dad's wreck. I did not
knew Mr. Graham's mame. I am merely following
legal reguired papers.

Q. Yes, ma'am,

S0 when Mr. Lyles told the Court that
you wanted to be Here, was that incorrect?

MR. LYLES: Object to the form.

You can answear.

THE WITNESS: I agreed to be here. I
did not want to be he#ai I have a subpoena and no
ong released me from my subpoena.

BY MR. KENNEDY:

0« Yes, malam.

Veritest Legal Sohitions
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And did Mr. Lyles subpoena you?

A Yeg, sir. You have a copy I helieve.

I do not.

MR. KENNEDY: Would you mind sending me
a copy of the subpoena?

MR. LYLES: Yes.

BY MR. RENNEDY:

Q. He didn't share that with me.

About thisg -- this specific part of the
cage with the UIM insurance involved; when did you
Eind out about there being a claim against
Mr. Grakaw's own insurande where it was ~- the casge
name be&aué@ of legal issues still has to have your
father's name ovn it, but it doesn't actually
involve him? When did you find that out?

B Both Mz. Lyles and -- Attorney Lyles
and Attorney Kennedy -- Ralph Kennedy explained
that to me on the phore, that it was Myr. Grakam
suing the insurance company. When I game to court,
the aourt dotumeits on Mr. Lyles's deask saye Cortis
Graham versus the estate of Lieton Rawls. That is
all the knowledge I have of it.

a. Okay. But when did vou £find out about
it? Dpid -~ did Mr. Lyles call you? Did he -+

B, M. Lyles sent -- gant me a subpoena

Veritext Lepal Solistions
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certified mail,

. Certified mail?

A, {Nods head.)

Q. Okay. Do you remember wvhen that
subpoena wag? When did he send it?

A I do not at this point. I can look
that up, but I was not prepared to give you =-

Q. Yeah,

A, ~~ LThat today.

0 Qf course.

Did he eall you before he subpoenaed
yeu or did you just get a random letter in the
mail?

A. I got a certified letter and T called
his office.

. Qkay. And when you called his offige,
what all did ylall discusg?

A He explainéd to me that he was -- he
had -« I was undeﬁ¢sﬁbpoana and that he wanted me
to come to court and that I needed to sit with him
and that He explained the covenant of esasement,
that' Mr. Grahem was not suing us and he had no
award to recelve £rom ny Dad'ds estate, that he was
representing the ingurance company and this was

merely formalities. It should be a short hearing.

V.eﬁt’eﬁLagal Solutions
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Q. That's -- that's the only thing y'all
disouszed?
&.  Uh-~huk.

And then Mr. Kennedy -- Attorney
Kennedy's office called we. 8he -- and she -- they
reiterated the same thing. She called my husband
and got him at work, and he valled ~-- she called. vy
home and got wmy husband. He then called me at work
because I was in a meeting and told me that T
needed to call the -- the Attorsey Kennedy back
because an attorney had just called we.

Again, therein said the same thing. I
don't have to be there, and I explained T had a --
I was under subpoena,

Q. Did Mr., Lyles send you ahy other
document g -~

A. No.

Q. - other than a subpoena?

No.

Q. pid you Have any Sther conversations
with Mr. Lyles other than that one phone gall?
A T returned -- after I talked with

Mr. Ken -- Attorneéy Kennedy, I called Mr. Lyles the

next day angd I sald; "Attorney Kennedy says because

of the covenant easement -- eagsewments I don't Have

Vsﬁifexi\.[;agal Solutions
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to be there," and he said, no, that I needed to be
there. $o because I'w under subpoena, T showed up.

Q. Yes, ma'am. Well, that was -- that was
right., Any time there's a subposna, you're
supposed to go wherever that subpoena shows you.
It's an order of the court, so...

Did 'he discuss the facts of the case
with vou or what he was thinking about or --

A. We discussed the fact that -- like I
gaid, we discussed the fact that it was my dad's -~
it was not against my dad, that there would be no
out-of-porket money;, there would be no award. This
was a formality.

0. But he dAidn't disdugse Mr. Grahan or hHe
didn't ask you any questions about what your father
was doing at the time of the wregck or =--

MR. LYLES: Objection based on
relevancy .

You can answer.

THE WITNESS: WNo, he did not ask une
what my father was doing at the time of the wreok.
He asked we did I have knowledge of the wreck, and
T told him_whax my father had said which is all the
knowledge I have.

BY MR, KEMNEDY:

Veritext Tegal Solutions
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Q. Okay. What did -~ what did your fathexr
say?

A, My father was on the way to c¢hurch. He
wds turning left onko Bonhan Road from Bugar Lane
Drive which is the road he lived omn,

Q. Ckay.

A, There i8 @ -+ there was ~+- there's not
now, but there was a lot of woods. You cannot see
when you pull out on that hill. If you pull on
that hill, you better get out of the way, and Dad
pulled out glowly in front of Mr. Grahawm. Dad did
nat give me Mr. Graham's name.

He only said that he had had a wreck,
that it was his fault, that he pulled out in front
of a2 guy. He said that no oie was hurt, but they
had taken him &8s a precaution to the hospital to be
checked, but he did not think he was huxt.

And that ig ail the knowledge I have of
thig wreck.

@+~  Okay: Thank you.

8o you -- Mr. Iyles did tell the judye
on Monday that he was on the way to -~ to church.

5, Uh-huh. |

Q. So. that came from you?

Veritext Legal Solutions
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What church does he -- or did he go to?
He went to Paith Temple ~-

Faith Tenple?

F O SR A =

-~ Holimems Church on Chappells
Highway .

Q. And is that where y'all went your whdle
life or --

A. That's where we went when, yes, when we
live -+ I was & c¢hild in Saluda.

. Right. Growing up and all -~

A Uh~huh .,

Qs -~ if was all at the same church.

Is that where the whole family went to

ghurech --

A Uh-hih ,

0. == like all extended family that's no
longer with us?

A. Uh-huh. That's where my mom's side of
the family went to church.

Q. And when does Faith Temple hold
gervices? Ig it --

A, Sunday morning, Sunday night and
Tuesday night. This was a Tuesday evening.

Q. Ckay. What time do they hold church on

Tuesdays?

e Veritext Legal Solutions
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AL I do not kmow anymore.

Q. Oh, yesh, Because you're not from
around here -- I mean, you don'‘t live here anynore,
yeah,

A. I have not been there in years, so I do
not know.

©. and you said it's on Chappells Highway?

B, It's Highway 7 -~ 702.

Q. Uh-huh.

8o ag far as yon know, your father did
say that he wae at fault?

A Th-huh,

Q.  And he Lold you that he was on his way
to chureh?

A Uh~kuh.

Q. After you Spﬁkﬁ'with<Mf. Kennedy, did
you e¢all Mg. Lyles or was there another
conversation with Jody?

A I spoke with Mr. -- Attorney Kenpedy on
Thursday afternoon. I called Mr. Lyles @nspriday
morning .

Q. Friday merning. Okay.

What did y'all discusg?
P Bagically that Mr. Kemnedy's office

called me and teold me that I wag -~ bacause of the

Vefitext Legal Solutions
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covenant of ease, I did not have to appear in
court. I did not understand why M. Kennedy could
tell me I didn't have to appear in couzrt when
Mr. Lyles had subpoenaed we. Mr. Lyles said --
told me that I was subpdenaed -+ that he did nesd
me in eourt, I was under subpoena and I did meed to
be there.

Q. But nothing -- no other discussions?

A. I do mnot remember, sir.

Q. 8o you've had my understanding is two
convergsations with Mr; Lyles?

B I have.

Q- Su not three, no more than Jjust two

phone calls?

Al I've had two phone calls with him and I
saw him in pourt.
Q. Uh-~huh.

And the -- what y’ailx@iszussed'wag
what you kieéw of the wreck, the uellision, and he
did inﬂéxm'yau that he was nmt'réprasenhing‘you¢
that he wds representing the insurance ecampany?

N That 18 rot what I percveived ouwut of
that context. I was under the understanding that I
wag not -- I was not the defendant in this dade,

that he was representing the insurance company, but

Veritext Legal Solutions
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I did not understand that anything I said to him
wag not under witormey-client privilege and that he
wag not ~- I wasg -- he was not also acting on my
behalf as the PR for my dad's estate., I did not
understand thatt.

Q. Well, I apologize for thHat. He -- he
is supposed to -- |

A That's -~

Q. ~~ do that.

A == 1if you don't know, you don't ask,
and --

Q, Right .

~- this is the first time I have ever
been in gn insuratice suit.

Q. Yeah.

A. o I didn't -~ I dida't ask all the
quéstions I probably way -- waybe sémeone else
would have.

Q. well, I'll tell you, I went to law
gehool and I still didn*t understand it till T
started doing it ewvery day. 8o you didn't do
anything wrong by not asking the guestios.

Mr, Lyles is supposed to make that abundantly clear
to you,

MR. L¥LES: dIbieet to the form. What's

V%wﬁextLﬁgﬁfEkﬂuﬁens"
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the guestion here?
BY MR, KENNEDY;

Q. He's objected to me uging that at
trial,

S0 did you -- now, Mr. Lyles made
Some -- some remarks on that Monday that we did
Jury selection, and he said that you said those
things.

X, I was not privy to that conversation,
and T can't say what he sald or what T didn't say
when I wasn'k in the room. If you ask me
specifivally, T can tell you --

Q.  Ckay.

A << 4f we said it or we didn*t say it,
but right mnow I've given you the gist of both
convergations.

Q.  And I appreciate that.

80 hé sald that you were ingtructed to
disobey a subpoena. Is that accurate?

A,  Well, you can interpret it that way
when Attorney Kennedy tells me that I don't have to
be in court, that I'n not needed.

Q. Now -

A, I didn*t ==

Q. ~e iF YOUr conversation, did he say you

| - Veritext Legal Solutions )
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didn't have to be in court before you had a --
before you were poticed here with a subpoena?

A. After I told him of a subpoena.

Q. Oh.

Well, I will tell you that your

conversation was witnessed by several people.

By Uh-huh.

Q. 86 Iflliknﬁw when sonething is not
acgurate with that conversaticn.

A.  To the best of my kunowledge T spoke
with Kim, explained to her that T was undey

gubpoena isg when she transferred me to Attorney

KEnn@&‘yv Shia Said, YHeld on."

And he was telling we wy presence was
not required and wag explaining that because of the
covenant of eage why it was not reguired. I do

understand from a phore call I received on Sunday

night from 8ally Quattlebaum that she was in his

office while all was this was transpiring and knew
of this case, which I did not c,a},l Attorney Lyles
and tell him becavge I told him when he start -- he
agked me on Friday to pleage gend him an s-mail

and -- of my conversation with Attorney Kennedy,
and I explained to him that I did not want to get

in a deposition between attorueys, [ had nothing to

Verttext Logal Solutions
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gay.
Q. Well, I don't blame you for not wanting
&o be invelwved.

A I don't want gither attorney pulling on
me. I didn't want to be here. I'm ~~ I wag scared
because I have a subpoena. That's why I'm hege
today. I have nothing to help you with
Mr. Graham's cdse. T wish him well. I wish him no
11l will either -~ either way. I know n@ﬁhingimﬁ
the wreck. 7T knew nothing of his injuries.

Q. I do appreciate that.

-._I't'. is unfortunate how things
transpirdd. I do share that sentiment.
MR, LYLES: What's the guestion?

MR. KENNEDY: It's all part, Jody.

BY MR, KENNEDY:

Q.  Usually attorneys don't do that kind of
gtuff,

You wexe @raﬁant on that Wednesday when
we, you know, had a leong time talking in court. It
was not enjoyable for anvbody. 8o -- but from that
you do -- you understand that he was not, i# not
your attorney?

A. Idomow. I did not at that time.

Q. Pid -~ did you -- ¥you said you -- he

Veﬁth'taéga‘l" Solutions
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wanted an e-mail from you. Did you send one?

A, I did., T ment him an e -- e~mail that
stated that wanting to confirm was my presence
nesded in court because Attorney Kennedy's office
said I did not have to come. He e-mailed we back
and said my presence was reguired. He had a gopy
in his hand. He informed me on Monday morning when

he got Here that e had te show that to the Judge .

W o~ v M ot R g

MR. KENNEDY: Did you show it te the

p
o

judge? I ean't ask you.

=

BY MR. KENNEDY:

-
b

Qi We never gaw it, so T don't know the

=
S

answer ‘to that quegtion.

B
s

A. I don't know. I know they all went in

us

chambers. That's all I know.

=
&y

D Yes, ma'am.

ot I =
B Wl

What else did you talk about with

Mr. Keénnedy? How -- Tike what was the fléw of the

£
o

vonvergation?y

20 A. I just told you.
2L Q. Did you talk about people that there
22 1  wmight be shared connectiong in Saluda? Did you ask
23{ guestions about why you wére involved?

24 A, No.

25 | Q.  You didn't ssk any gusstions?

o o ‘ Veritext'zl,egal Solutions
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A I -- 1if I .did, I do not recall what
you'tre referencing.

Q. Did you tell My, Kennedy you did mot
want te be dinveolwved in this case?

A. L did not because I did not kpow -- not
that I recall because it was not a question ever
asked to me. I was subpoenaed. That was not "do
you want to come, Teresa?" That's "you must
appear. "

Q. pid you ask him for any documents?

A I had asked him to send me a copy of
thé covenant of easement. And -- becauae everybody
ip referencing that covenant. Theé Attorney Hood
had promised to -~ te let us know when the trial
Wwas over, but I*m sure he was really busy ~- T
don't knew. We =- anyway, I never had contact with
Attorney Hobd after.

.. Yes, ma'am. He -~ he representsd --

A. The State Farm sulb.

Qe That's fight»

And that settled which is what caused
the coverdant ndt to execute to be gigned whivh
protects everybody that's involved inh the -- the
iigbility portion. 8o thak is caxr&cﬁ;

Did you receive ainy other dogumerts

| Veritext-u;ga‘! Solutions
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from Mr. Kennedy?

A,  From Mr. Kemmedy?

Q. Uh-huh.

A You ‘mean like the documents that
supposedly were served on me?

Q. I'm serry. When you asked for to see
the documents that protected you, did you receive
an e-mail containing those documéntes you raquested?

A. I did receive a cop -~ copy of the
covenant eagenents f£rom Attorney Kennedy's office,
but there was nothing in that document that said
I'm released from a subpoens.

Q. That's correct. There's nothing --
only a -~ only & --

A. 8o that's why I appeared.

. - Judge can release you from a
sybpoena,

B That's what 1 thought.

Q, 8o d4id you ask him to review the
gilbpoena yold got served with?

L. pid I ask who?

(418 ﬁtt@fﬂay'ﬁeﬂﬁﬁaY?

2

A. No, six.
Q. Ho?

A

He's not iy attorney. He'd§ the

Veritext Legal '_So.h-xti‘mn.sr '
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plaintiff’s attorney.

Q. That's correct.

A. 8o, no, sir, I did not. He did say
that he did not. have a copy of that subpoena and
agked me to e-mail him a copy.

Q. Did you e-mail a copy?

A. I did not.

Q. When you were served with the subpoena
from Mr, Lyles, you called his office. Did you
call anybody slse or -

A. I told you what -- the progression of
who I talked ti. After I talked with Mr. Lyles the
second time, I called my attorney Mr. Spradley and
agked -- I told him what I had -- that both
attorneys ﬁéémad to be pulling., I had a subpoens,
and he told wme to -+ 4f T had a subpoena, I wag to
e in couxt.

0. Is it the first subpoena or the
depogition subpoens?

A. The fiFst subpoena.

Q. The first subpoena.

What else did y'all talk about at that
point?
MR. SPRADLEY: Object as

attorney-clignt privilege.

Veritext Légaﬁi Salutidn's
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BY MR, KENNEDY:
Q. Had you retained hHim &g your attorrey
by that point?
MR. SPRADLEY: Yes,
BY MR. XKENNEDY:
2 Iz there a representation agreéement for
that where yoi retained him as your attorney?
A, I retainad -~
MR . 'ﬁPEADLﬁa-EJK”:% Hold on. I'm gwing to
object to attormey-client privilege. I'm gsitting
here as her attorney. You can't go into anything
she and I digcussed.
MR. KENNEDY: Yeah, can you --
MR. SPRADLEY: If You want to get a
Judge involved, we can do that.
MR. KENNEDY: I'm just see ~- trying to
gee when you were retained.
MR SPRADLEY: The moment she called me
I was retained. The moment she cdalled me and agked
my opinion. I don't give my opinton to peppls that
are not my clients. So the momsnt the phone rang
and I gave her my opinion, that's attormey-client
privilege.
MR. KENNEDY: Okay.
BY MR, KHNKNBEDY:

Verilext Legal Solutions
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Q. 8¢ what wag the -- the date was
Friday --

A. 11/10 was the day I called
Mr. Spradley.

Q. Okay.

A 11/9 was the day I called -« I receiwved
the wall from your -+ frow Attorney Kennedy's
office.

€. Okay.

A. 11/10 was the date I called WMr. Lyles
back. fThe first date I got -~ talked to Mr. Lyles
I do not remember the date.

Q. It'8 probably whenever you received
that subpoena in the mail.

A Uh~huh.

G. Can you tell me what the scope of
Mr. gpradlegy's representation is? The reason I agk
ts he told the judge he was retaimned for the oily
purpose of getting you out of a deposmition,

A Uh-~hih.

MR.. BPRADLEY: I'm gging'tc object to
attorney-alient privilégﬂ because we lave had an
ongolng relationship for more than thid cdade.

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

MR. SPRADLEY: She's been my client for

Veritext Logal Solutions
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a couple of years, T believe.

As far as thig goes, when she called

me, I gave her advice. That's atborney-client

privilegs, And then when she came and hired me for

the specific purpose of getting her eout of the
depogition, that was ancther purpose.
I don't undewstand Wwhat the problem is.

MR. RENNEDY: I'm just trying to
understand, Chris.

MR. SPRADLEY: That's it.

MR, KENNEDY: Okay. ‘Thank you.
BY MR, RKENNEDY:

@. " When vou had a conversation with -+
when you called Mr. Rehnnedy and spoke with him, wasg
it Jjust you or dild you have pegople with you?

A. I called him at ~- it was me. I was on
a cell phone at work at my desgk.

Q. S0 there wasg ~-- there was no othex
people involved in that conversatiorn?

E. Mot on my end.

Q. Right. There -- there were on the

other end, that's right.

Now, you said that you were bold Sally

Quattlebaum was in Mr. Kennedy's office when you --

you callesd and spoke o himy; is that accurate?

Veritext Legal Solutions

B00.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www veritext:com




tat

10
11

12
43

14 |
15
16

17

19 ;

21
23

23
24

25

Teresa R, Grigsby Decembir 6, 2023

Graham, Curtls Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Page 41

A Uh-huh.

Q. Who told you that?

A Sally Quattlebaum,

Q. 8o you beélisve that she was pragent for
your phone call - - bhat-aonveréatiom that happened
between you and Mr. Kennedy?

A Bhe hdd to he.

Q. Okay. The reason I ask is do you think
that you might have misheard that or misinterpreted
that? 1Is that possible?

A, Misinterpreted what?

Q. Misinterpreted that Sally was in the
office when you were talking with Mr. Keunedy?

A.  8he -- maybe she wasn't in the office,

 but she was at the office because he ~~ ghe says
My. Kennedy asked her to call and reassure what an
ethical attorney he was, that he had done. much for
her family and that she understood that -- ghe had
been in a siwmilar lawsuit like my dad --

Q. Okay.

B -~ and that if he told me I didn't have
to appear in court, then I ida't need to ba.

And I told her that I was under
subpoena and 1 thanked her for calling, but I teld

her that I didn't see that that was something we

Viritent Legal Solutions
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should be talking about. 2And I have not seen Sally
Quattlebaum in 30 years.

Q. Did ¥'all go teo school together?
80 how did she get my numbexr?
Did ylall go to school together?
We did.
Gkay: High sghool? WMiddle school®
High gchool.

c » o o ¥

Yeauah.

A,  8he is mnot one that should have had my
cell phone nurber.

Now, it's easy to get in 8aluda, but
ghe 4§ not one that would have readily had it.

Q. Okay. Okay. Did you ask Attorney
Kennsdy to get you out of a subpoena?

A, No.,

Q. No? BAre you gure?

A, Not that I recall. He's not my
attorney. Why would I have asked him to gét me out
of & subpoena?

Q- I ==

A. 1 wae ssgked by Attorney -- by -- I
was ~- Kim stated that I could come sit with her
during the gourt proceedings.

And I told her, T said, "Well, given

Veritext Legal Sofutions
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the -- the fact that -- of the way this thing is

court with my subpoena in my hand to prove to the
baliliff L'm here,"

I did pot understand why I was being
pulled between -~ I -~ I don't undgrstand why

representing Plaintiff @rahsm. I have nothing to
pay for or against Plaintiff Graham.

Q. Right.

A. I had & subpoena from Attorney Lyles.
It sesmed pretty cut ané dry to me that I wasg to
shiow up. When I showed up, I wie told by Attorney
Lyles that I needed te =it here and I did. ZAnd néw
all of this seems just totally -- totally -- I
don't know the word for it. It's just a farde.

G, It i definitely different.

K. T should not be here. This should not
be geing en. I should not get -- keep getting
calls. T am mersly doing what T an told, and to
date I have lost three and a half days from work
because of a trial that's supposedly irrevelant
[si¢] to me.

Q. Yeal, I -~ I feel for you there. Like

I've gald before, I -~ it's only between the

Veritext Legal Solutions
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underinsured insurance. You -- vou don't hédve

anything to worry about with a judgment or anything

going on there.

A. Well, this should be -~ this ip

Q. well, once Mr. Lyles involved you the
way that he did, it became necessary to ~-- to do

thig. You -- you essentially are a witness.

You'tte -+ you'reée not the deféndant, gnd it's not

liability. So he's not your attorney. 8o
everything ile discoverable with conversations.

AL AL that point that is all knowledge
after the fact.

o. ' sorry you had to £ind that out. I
really am. I've never heard of this happening, but
Ehis ~- thisg ie definitely different.

MR. LYLES: What's the guestion? It'sg
like you're tastiﬁyihg.
BY MR. KENNEDY:

Q. 89 I just want to clarify, Mr. Lyles
never dgteated le was defending you, right?

F Mo, sir.

Q. | He never stated he was defending your
father's estate?

A, Not thar I recall. The court document

Veritext Legal Solutions
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on his desk said Curtis Graham versus the estate of
Liston Davis Rawls. That is where I perceive that
this whole case -- that's why my presence was
there.

Qe Uh~huh. Undeérstood.

A I was only there as PR for Liston David

Q. That's correct,

Did he have any bad or negstive things
To say about My, Kénnedy 1n vour coénversation with
him on Friday?

A 1 do not recall, 1 -- I've told you
what my conversation -- what T recalled., We went
through that.

Q. B0 yoeu don't -- you don't recall some
of thoge things. Cepuld it be that you!re gonfused
on a couple of things since you're having trouble
recalling certain things?

A,  8ir, the whole thing ie because thisg
ig -~ this id very upsetting and unnecessary Lo me.

g, Is it -~

A. I did not write down everything bhecauge
I did not kmow I was going to be in a deposition,
nor did I krmow that Attorney Lyles was not --

things I said to him was not attorney-client

Veritext Legal Solutions
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privilege or things he said to me was not something
I needed to write down and remember the exact
words. T thought I was only here to represent the
estate of my dad, and that is not how this whole
thing has turned sround.

Q. Bo it's safe to say that this is just
kind of confusing -- or very confusing and kind of
emptlonal -- not -- that's not the right word, but
you know where I'm getbing with that, It's not
g -- it's -~ this is not a situation you would warnt
to be in.

A This is not a situation I foresaw
coming at @ll. Had it beén, I would have written
down every gingle thing that wag sald exactly.

If you gall me st work and you've got
gomething thab is important and I knew it is
important, I recerd all the details so that T wan
lock at you and say da, da, da, da, da. And we are
on the record. I had no idea anything : said wag
not on the -- was on a record. I did not know Ehat
each -~ I should have while I talked to each
attorngy write down each and every thing.

0. Underetood.

8o you didn*t take any notes frow

corvaersations with M. Lyles?
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A No.

Q. Did you. take any notes of the
conversation with Mr, Kennedy?

A I did,

Q. Okay. What are those?

A. I ds not have them with wme, but it's
the same thing we already went over, that after I
told him the subpoens, he explairned to me who -~ he
explained to me who Mr. Lyles representative ~-
represented and the covenants of easements and that
I had no rev -- you know, my -~ I think he even
teold me at one point that I would not be a witness
in this caseé, so there was no point in wy coming to
court, but now I amw a witness in this case.

8o -~ and I do not have Lhose notes
with me, so I canhot share them with vou at this
time .

Q. What do you recall them being?

B, I Just told you, mir.

Q. 8o you regall the n@tés beding that you
protect «- you'vre probected under a covemant -- 1ot
to exemutey is the right term -- D'w not correcting
whien you gay eagement . Iﬁ really doesn't matter.
You understand that.

A. I understand he's not suing Dad's
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there?? He explained to wme who he was, what he wam

that I was being told I dida't have té be in coukt

notés, I'w like, "Why woild you tell -- what's the
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estate and there will be no more funds out of our
pocket .

Q. That 's dorrect,

A But that did not release wme from the
subppena. That was not a George order -- judge's
order saying I didn't have to cone.

Q. Dbld you record the conversation with
Mr. Kennedy?

A. I did not,

Q. I wish you had.

Why would you not take notes on vouw
conversation with Mr. Lyles but tdke notes on the
convergation with Mr. Kennedy?

A, I did not have that long of a
conversation with Mr. Lyles. He served wme with a
subpoena, told me to eall his office as I had
questions. T called hiw office with a byief

guestion. "When id ¢ourt? Why do I have to be
deding. It was a wvery brief tonversativi.,
I wag on the phone for over 26 minutes

with Attorney Kennedy. after he -~ the -- the fact

was alarming me, wo that's why I started taking
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purpose here? I don*t uhderstand thig.»
I did not expect a phone gall from
Attormey Kennedy. I did not think that ke should
have called me and told me not to come to court.

Q. 8o you are -- your position is that he
gaid, "Do not comne to courth?

A.  His powition is he told wme that my
pregence was ot needed in court and I did not have
te be in eourt.

Q. Ia -~ 18 that what the paralegal said
6r Mr., Rerinedy? |

A. I do mot recall, sir. 1 do -- I do not
recall,

Q. You said you -+ you originally when you
called in you spoke with a lady.

A. Ta~-huh ..

Q. And it was Kim --

A Uh‘w huak .

@ = correct’

And than Kim transferred you to
Mi. Kennedy?

A Uh~huh..

Q. Did you ask to be transferred?

A,  8he told -~ when 1 told her that I had

to be -~ she told me I didn't havée to be in court,

Vetitent Legal Solutions
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and I sadd, "Kim" -- I explained to hér that I had
& subpoena.

She told me ~-- ghe gaid, "Hold on and
let me get Attorney Kennedy," and she got him on
the phoune.

Q. And then ddd you agk any questions
about the subpeoena?
~ A.  What guestivn do you ask about a
subpoena? ¥eu -+ I have a subpoena.

I gaid, "I have a subpoena. I have to
appear in court. 1 have to be in court. "

And then he explained ﬁhat the gov -~
all -- all of the covenants of sasements why T
didn't have to be in court, that, you know -- but
that did not say, "Hey, this judge is golng to
release you from it. 'We're going te get a paper
over." Wothing told me at any point &id T -- that
I was released under that subpoena.

o I ghowed up in court on Monday jush
like I was suppose -- was supposed to and advised
by my coungel.

g. Could it be. that you're confuging the
covenant iot to execute meanlng that it protects
you from any type of jury verdict? Are you

confusing that with not being in court?

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carclinasiveritext.eom WWW.veritext.com
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A. No, sir.
Q. No?
A, No, gir. The covenant to exacute says
Curtis Graham can't come back and sue my dad's
estate for more money. I am the PR of the estate,
so there will be no funding out of my pocket.

The subpoena says I have to be in eourt

o
an
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bacauSe I have been gubposnaed te dourt. I don't
understand what you're trying to go with there.
It's two separate docunments, Bdt I don't see
that -- I don't see that Attorney XKénnedy ¢ould
have told we not to be in court -- that I didn't
need to be in eourt 1if I had the subpoena.

Q:  Seo your -~ let me get that straight.
Your position is that Attorhey Kennedy told you mot
to be in court?

A, He told me I did not have to be in
court.

Q. And he sald you don’'t have to be in
court baeauSe you have a subpoeinar

A, No, sir. Because the covenant of
agreement. is to releass me from any liability and
this suit is not between Curtis Graham and my dad.

It's between Curtis Graham and his insurance

company .

Yeriteid Legal Soiutions.

800,743 DEPO (3376) caléndar-carolinas@veritext.com wiww.veritest.com




Teresa R. Grigshy Decermber 6, 2023

'-(}1?;&1'_1?}5&,‘ Curlis Vs. 'Gﬁ'gshy—,_: There_sa

WK

o W b

Pagae 52
That my dad's estate has nothing to do
with it.

Q. Bo being told that you'ze protected and
that your dad's egtate has nothing to do with the
jury verdiet that could poseibly come down, you
understood that to mean you didn't have to be in
court with the subpoena?

o B3 understood my name was on the
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subpoena and I had te be there unless a judge
rTedeased me, not Attorney Kenrnedy telling me I
didn’t have to be.

Q. So your position is that Attorney
Kennedy told you to not go to gourt with a
gubpoena? |

B. He told me I did not have to ~- my
presence was not required in court on Monday.

Q. Did he tell you that with & subpoena oy
was that part of the discussien about the covenant
not to execute before a gubpoena was digclosed?

A. 8iv, I told you the subpoéna wag
disclosed when I -~ Him transferred my call. The
conversation took place after that. Now, whethey
he understood -- he understood or nok, I can't
angwer that, but he told wme that I -- my presehce

was not reguired. And T Had already told him and

Veritext Legal Solutipns
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Rim I had a4 subposna to be here.
Q.  Bo youw had told Kim and then you teld
Ralph?
A. I tdlked to XKim first.
Q. Okay. 8o when did you discussg subpoena
gtuff with Ralph?

A, That was one of the first lines we had.

£
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Well, the first line we had was our -- he wids £rom
Saluda and la, la, la, and he knew Elizabeth Bhe =-
net Elizabeth -- Mz, Shealy and her husband Bob.
And then we talked about the -- the subpoena and
the case,

Aad T did not record this monversatisn.

not need -- have to be in court because I'm like
this is alarming. Why -- I knew -~ my name is

on ~- unlesg he was going Lo get me a judge paper,
there wag nothing I eould -- to release me from
aourt .

But I did not ask him for that paper
begause I did met know I had a right to ask him for
that kind of paper.

Q. What -- what paper?
A, .gmmathing.teixﬁlease wme from gourt. I

did not ask him to intervene on my behalf. He's

I did start taking neteés when he told me that I did

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Curtis Graham's attorney. |
Q. 8o your -- your understanding wag that
you were told not to be there with the subpoena?
That was your understanding?
A. Three times I have answered you. Three
times I have quoted. I do not have ~-- my pressnce

ig not regulred. I did not gay, "You don't have to

SR T T T T B o S R R R = ot
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come, You don't have to" ~- you ean interpret that
however yeou want. That i¢ what he sald. That is
what I gaid.

Q. Do you know anything else about what
happened with this gase? You ~- you don't -- do
you kriow that Mr. Graham suffered from injuries?

& T do not,

Q.  Well, did you know he had about 13,000
in medical bills frow the wrack?

A, I do not.

Q.  Your -- this is your opinion. Having
about 13,000 4dn medddal bills, what do you think
he's entivled to recover from the insurance company
Ffrom that?

A L have no earthly idea. I have, thank

God, never had to be on that side.

Qo That*'s right.

Po you know that he had severe injuries

Veritext Legal Solutions
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that caused traumatis nerve pain and issues that
led to him having to &ee multiple doctors and he
suffered with severe depression becaunss it wag —-
the nerve pain? You know how that is -- I'm sure
you kKnow people that have had that nevve pain, bug
it <~ it vaused him to have sulcidal thoughts and

other isgsues?

A.——1-do not know - do not know anything
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about that. #As I stared, I did not know the auy ts
riame. Dad did not call his name. So I Had fio idea
who he had & wreck with, nor did we sver hear that
partise were hurt or how many peoplé were inm the
car.

g and suffice it to say, you -- you were
unaware that he had over 19,000 in documented lost
wages with his employer, Ms. Patsy Sigh -- gly
becaiige he -- he couldn't work because of that?

A. I have no knowledge of anything after
that wregk,

. Would you have an opinion as to whether
he should recover snything from his own insurance
cotipany or -~- téd help with those éoats?

B I assume 1if you den't think he
wouldn't,. y*ail-wmuldn¢t be pursuing it. And I

don't know the legal law on either gide of it. So

V&utext Legal Solutiony
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that is not something I'm qualified to answer.
g. Yes, ma'am.

And just to clarify, you would of
course prefer none of this would have happened, of
coursge. If 1% was up to you, would you not want to
be involved in any of this? Have -- have you ever

wanted to be involved in this -- these issues that
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transpired, you know, with tlie Bubpoena and come Lo
court and everything else that that'sg --
A ¥ot: at all,
Q.  There was no point where you said,
"I o=~ I'd really like to be involved in this cage"?
A. IE there i8 no liability te my dad and
no money ceoming out of our pockets, I have no
desire. I wish Mr. CGraham well with whatever he
doeg, in hig health, in hig -~ but I have fio -- I
have no opinions in this matter whatsoever.
Q. Yes, ma'am.
As we move into talking about picking a
Jury and stuff, just like, you know, you didn't
understand how all thid stuff worked prior ro being
sucked inta it -- I'm gorry you gok brought into
it, like I said, a Couple weekd ago. Ik's -- sorby
you got inveolwved.

But ean we go through the names of

o

Vetitext Legal Solutions
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family members in Saluda County, because they could
come up on the jury, and if they don't understand.
what's going on, it might iict be falr to oux
client. Does that make sense?

K. My family menbers are not involved iu
this jury. WNone of them were in the courtroom nor
any of them affiliated with anyone that was in the

courtroon.

@
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0. There - there's another jury that's
being picked on December 18th. So it's -- if's a
different group of people. We have to go through
that whole thing again. go Jjust better to ask you
nawmes now than it is to spend more time on that
Monday before Christmas,

A. 8o you want the naimes of living famnily
memberé that estill live in Saluda County.

Q. Well, names of living family members
that are pretty <losé, like nuot -- not -- when I
gay ['m related to Padgets and Shealys and stuff,
that's -- that's pretty far down the Iike. This
ig, you kunow, aunts, uncles, graﬂ&p&r@ﬁt&l second
couging, that kind of stuff, not distant, distant
relatives.

e Julia Bledsce, Betty Basanexr, Nancy

@Gillan, Chris Gillan, and the Gillans would be

Varitext Legal Sohitions
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Chris, Jennifer, Aron and Gracie. And John and
Linda Oswald. I'm trying to remember who still
liveg here. Now, do you want in -- married?

Q.  Yes, wa'tam.

A.  Betsey Pope +~ Betsey and Glenn Pope.
I mean, I don't know how far down vou want to go.

I mean, Ralph Riley is my busband''s cousin. Bill

w0 o =~
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Sawyer is my husband's cousin. UJudge Jack Griffith
ig his eousin. So their families would be.
Herlongs in Baluda are my busband's gousins. I
think pretty much else everyone else has moved.
o We may be related to your husband
through Herlongs.
Therets a lot of them.
Q. I know,
Now, you sald you startsd the bank with
Frank Addy, right?
A T said I was on the startup arew.
0. Well, right. Yeah. Btartup erew.
Are you related in any way to Frank
AGdy?
A. Uh=ub.
Q.  Is your husband related in any way to
Frank Addy?

~ Veritext Legal Solutios
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Q.  Any relstion to Robert addy?
A,  That's Frank's brothew.
Q. Frank's brother, so no relation.
Was there anything going on with Frank
Addy before he pamsed that's controversy or
anything?

B, That's ~-- I do not gee how that's

[ A o i o oo S I B =S S S
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revelant to what you've asking me. Frabk Addy was
a former employee. Hé left the bank in the «- 2003
or g6, and what he did after that I did not follow
hieg career, nor did I have affiliation with Frank.

. Okay.

A. So that hag -- that has no revelance
[gie} bto me.

Q. I was confused with this motion to
gquash that was submitted. The motion states that
what's in here wag all the documents that you were
ﬁarv&dr | |

A Yﬁﬁfrﬁiﬁs‘ ‘ | ‘

Q«_ HO tﬁarmf& the -- theflaﬁter? |

A.-‘ Yes, silr.

.  Bnd whst does that say?

A. It says notice of taking depositien and
deposition subpoens:

Q. Ckay. And does this wotion include &

- Verttext Legal Solutions
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Subpoena?

A. Mo, sir. ‘There was not one in the
vackage that was at my home when I would come horie
that night.

Q. There's not one in the package?

A, There was not one in the package that

wasg handed to me when I walked in the door that

e e i e
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night .

Q. o yvou weren't thewre when --

A. No, sir.

Q. -~ gervice was made?

Who was -~ who -- who got sezved?

K. My husband.

Q. Okay. 8o your hugband was sarved, but
you weren't there?

A, Correct. I askea.wheﬁe'the“paparﬁ come
from. He said @ private investjigator had brought
theil Lo the dosck. And it was a geod 20 miinutes
before I got home. And he handed me a pack of
papery with & elip on them,

I said, “"What iz thig?t
He said, "I don't know. Here. They're
for you."

Q. Okay. All right. Well, that's --

that -- that packet was from we, and I kbow that

' Veritext Legal Solutions
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there was a subpoena that I dent with it.
A. It i8 mot in my home. It could have --
I can't say that -~ I -- it -~ but they were net in
an envelope. They were not sealed. They were just
& packet of papers with a olip,
Q.  Bepatige ~-

A, Because I read that and I went,

"There's no- subpoensa in herse. "

Q. h~huly .

A. But then I didn't know too if that wis
not what -« T didn't know. Thab'sg why I went bo
Attorugy Spradley.

Qs Yeah. A subpoena would lock ﬁhe
dama -~ -

A, Yewah -~

3. - g the -=

K. -~ that's what I would assume, but that
i® not what T had and I 4id not know if some other
document repregented that oy nok.

Q. Well, -- so the subpoena is just a
standard court document, and the name page that is
the actual subpoena is delivered, and then thers's
a proeof of wervice which the procéds server, the
private investigator signs and notariges that he

actually served it. 8o there wouldn't be any way

Veriiext Legal Solations
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to get this without it beding served.
A, Ag I sald, he had a pack of papers with
4 olip en it. My husband signed it. He did not go
through the documents. He did not know what he had
in his hand, and I walked in the door 20 minutes
latexr and He handed them to me. Thers was not a

subposna in there.

ThHat game papeyr wlip I took to Chzis --
Attorney Spradley's office. And he gald, "Where's
the eubpoenaz"”

And I did neot -- I have mot seen ib. T
did not delivey one. I did not meet this
irvestigator. Wy husband had fo reason to take it
aut., nor would he have dared take out a subpoena.

G, WUh-huh,

A He did not drop it in my house because
it's not in my house. So I don't kbow where ths --
I den't -~ I gan't ﬁéﬁtiﬁy-t@ aﬁy-moﬁ&-tb&ny

Q. ¥ea;;m§?am;

THE VIDHOGRAPHER: Excuse me. T'm
going to nesd to _rf_‘swri_‘t{;hr out videg ﬁn.i.tﬁ pretty
soon, It will just take me a couple minutes.

ME. KENNEDY: How much time do we have
left on this one?

THE VIDEQGRAPHER: On this ¢ne six

Veritext Legal Solitions
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minutes.
MR. KENNEDY: 8ix minutes? oOkay.
BY MR. KENNEDY:
Q. Your testimony was that you contacted
Spradley the day after you called Kennedy Law Firm.
Did you go to his offiece that day?

A. ¥o, sir, we spoke on the phene. At

W G o WoR B

that point I didn't know that I needsd to go to

9 Attorney Spradley's office.

10 Qs Mr, Spradley stated to me that he had
1l just been contacted by you last week about the

17 deposition; but you maintain that you contacted him
13 and retained him‘badkfwhén=ﬂp&y seht you a

4 subpoena., | _

15 h.  Mr. Spradley has been my attorney, as
16 ne stated, for a while. We have an ongoitig

17 relatienship. When‘z'talkgd_wiah;Mrm Lyle =~

18 _Aitargeyrpylas -~ aftew Atﬁ@ﬁﬁayfxeﬂn&ﬁy*an&-ﬁftai
12 |  Attovney Lyles, I called Attorney Spradley to ask
20| his legal advige. | | |

21| 0. understood.

23 1 A Ami at. that point, ye_-a; he ig my

23 :att‘arf‘r_léy and he is avting as my at{to_me.y .

24 ¢ Q. Okay .

25 | A, And he did give me attorney-client --

o Verltoxt Legal Solutions: 7
B00.743.D0EPO (3376) salendar-carolinas@veritext:com Wrww.veritext.com
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we had attorney-client conversation.

. Okay. I just don't know why what he
would tell me is just different. 8¢ I'm just
trying to figure that out.

A It's just probably in the way we're
wording it. But, yes, Attoiney Spradley has been

my attorney for quite sonme time,
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affidavit that was submitted to the Court of

be invelved in this action in any way, shape or

MR. KENNEDY: 1I'd like to wmark these
doguments as exhibits to the depdsition. We ve got
the motion to guash which states a couple of
thinga,'anﬁ'ﬁhe'prwﬁf of mervice which just is in
contradiction to the -~ the things stated in the
motion. |

I1'd like fto put in eas exhibits the

Ms. Grigshy that stated "There were no other
documents delivered to my home in relation to this
deposition.® The proof of sesrvice of the subpoena

aud the doguments is in direct contradictien to

form," which is in contradiction to what M. iyles
stated to the Court.
Again, Exhibit 1 is the motion to

guash.

Veritest Legal Solufiohs
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MR. SPRADLEY: Exhibits will be part of
the exhibit -- I mean, will be bart of the -- thak
has two exhibite to it. One of them is the
documents ghe said -~
MR. XKENNEDY: Uh-huh.
MR. SPRADLEY: -« was attached, and the

other was her affidavit.

o+
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MR. KENNEDY: Right, I was going to --

MR. SPRADLEY: 7That neeéds to be one
exhibit .

MR. KENNEDY: One exhibit, okay.

MR. SPRADLEY: That was jush -~ becauge
it's all part of the same thing. The motion to
quash talks about the shatement,

MR. KENNEDY: Right.

MR. SPRADLEY: You agres?

MR. LYLES: Yeah, I agree.

MR. SPRADLEY: 8o that should all be

e,

MR, KENNEDY: We'll mark those one
exhibit. Exhibit 2 ig h@_r-e:', Bhould we put that
gticker on it .B.-'_:‘i‘_ w.e--ll.

MR. SPRADLEY: That's 1.

(Grigsby Exhibit 1, Motion to Quash,

marked for {dentificatiocn.)

'Véz‘itesx‘f-iééal‘ Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com Wiww. vetitext.com




 Teresa R, Grigsby December 6, 2023
Graham, Cuttis Vs, Grigshy, Theresa.

S - S I

Page &6

MR. KENNEDY: Ahd Exhibit 2.

(Grigsby Exhibit 2, Proof x_:_:uﬁ Service,
marked for ddentification.)

THE VIEEOGRAPHER: We'll need to go off
and switeh.

MR. XENNEDY: Yeah,

MR. BPRADLEY: It will just take &
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couple mintites,

This iz the end of media unit number
one in the deposition of Teresa Grigsby. We're off
the record &t 3:37 p.m.

(Off the record.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the
beginning of media unit number two in the
deposition of Terespa Grigsby. We are on the record
at 3:38 p.m.

You may proveed.

MR. KENNEDY: Thank you.

Ckay. Well, T think that is enough on
my end for mow. I think Mr. Lyles would --

MR. LYLES: Are ydu resting?

MR. KHENNEDY: Yeg,

MR. LYLES: I don't have eny guestions
for you. Thank you, ma'am.

MR. SPRADLEY: I don't have any

Varitext Legal Solufions
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guestions.
MR. LYLE#: You're done, Teresa.
MR. KENNEDY: Yes, thank you.
THE VIDEOGRADHER: ALl right, If
that's all the guestions, this concludes the
depogition of Teress Grigsby. We are off the

record at 3:40 p.m.

10 |
11
12 |
13
14
15
16

17

18
18 f
20 |

21

22
2 3::

24

(Cff-the-record discussion.)

THE CQURT REPORTER: Turnaround on this.
ig for the lath, Mr. Kennedy?

MRE. KENNEDY: We need it by the 12tH,
yves.

THE COURT REPORTER: Copy, Mr. Lyles?

MR. LYLES: Yes,

THE COURT REPORTER: Do you want yours
by the 12th also?

MR. SPRADLEY: Yes. BE-tran ig fine.

(The :féiaposiiﬁ:ioﬁ wag condluded at

3:4F p.m.)
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CERTIFICATE OF REBORTER
I, ¥Yvaonne R. Thurston-Bohannon, Reglstered

Merit Reporter, Certified Realtine Reporter, and
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina at

Large, do hereby wertify:

That the reading and signing of the
foregoing deposition by the witness ils waived,

That the foregeinyg transcript was taken
before me on the date and at tha tine and location
stated on page 1 of this trangcript; that the

10
1L

12
13

14

15

L6

17
18

19
20
21 |

43

24
25

deponent was duly sworn to testify to the truth,

the whole truth and nothing but the truth; thabt the

testinony of the deponent and all objections made

at the time of the exsmination were recorded
stenvgraphically by me and were thereafter

traiseribed; that the foregoing deposition ap typed

im a true, accurate and complete record of the
tegtimqmy'ijmhe~iapdﬁent and of all cbjections

made at the time of the éxamination to the best of
my ability.

I further certify that I am neither related
to nor counsel for any party to the cause pending

©f interssted in the events theredf .

Witness my hand, T have hersunto affixed my

officidl seal December 11, 2023, at Columbia,

Richiand County, South Carolina.

Yvonne R, Thurston-Bohannon
"Regigtered Merit

Reporter, CRR

My Commission expires

May 6, 2025
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South Carolindg Rulsy of Civil Procedurse
Part V. Depositions and Discovery

Cowrt Rule 30

(e} Submissgion %o Witness; Changes; Signing.
When the testimony is fully transcribed ithe
deposition shall be submitted to the witness for

exanination and shall be zead to or by him unless

sueh examination and reading are wailved by the
witness dnd by the parties. Any changes in Form of
substance which the witness desirves teo make shall

be entered upen the deposition by the officer with
a statement of the reasens givenm by the Wit@ass fol
making them, The deposition shall then be signed by
the witness, unless the parties by stipulation

waivé the signing or the withess is 111 or cannot
be found or refuses to sigm. If the deposition is
ot signed by tHe wilnéss within 30 days of its
gsubltisslon Lo him, the officer shall sign 1t and
state on the record the;fﬁﬁi‘ﬁf'th@ waiver or of

the illsess dr abidende of the withess or the fack
of the refusal o sign together with the reason, if
any,. given therefor; and the,d&pﬂsitian may then be
used as fully ay chough silgned unléss on a motion

te suppress under Rule 32(d) (4) tha court holds




that the reasens given for the refusal to gign
regulre r@j@ﬁtigﬁ of the deposition in whole or in

part.,

DISCLAIMER: THE FOREGOING CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES
ARE PROVIDED FOR TNFORMATIONAL PURBOSES ONLY.
THE ABQVE RULES ARE CURRENT A3 OF APRTIL 1,

2019, PLEASE REFER TO THE APPLICABLE STETE RULES

OF CIVIL PROGEDURE FOR UP~TO-DATE INFORMATION,




VERITEXT LEGAL SOLOTIONS
COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Veritext Legal Solutiens represents that the
foregoing transeript is a tyue, corredt dnd conplete
transcript of fhe colloguies, questions and answers
as submitted by the court reporter, Veritext Legal
Solutiens further vepresents that the atbached

exhibits, if any, are True, correct and womplete

documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or
attormeys in relation to this deposition and that
the documents were processed in accordance with

our litigation support and producticy standards.

Veritext Tegal Solutiovns is eommitted to maintaining
the confidentiality of client and wWitness informatiom,
in aceordance with the regulations promilgated urider
the Health Insurance Portability and Acteuntability
Act (HLPAR), as amended with respect to protected
health informatlon and the Grawo-Leach-Biiley Acvk, as
amended; with respect to Personally Identifiable

are managed under strict Facility and personnel access

controls. Electronic files of doeuments are atored




in encrypted form and are transmitted in an gncrypted
faghlon te authenticated parties who dre permitted to
atcegs the material. Our data is hosted In a Tier 4

982K 16 certified Ffacility.

Veritext Legal Solutiens complies with all federal and

State regulations with respect to the provision of

court réportihg services, and maintains its neutrality
and independsnce régardless of relationship or the
financial outcome of any litdgation., Veritext requires
adherence to the foregoing professional and ethical
standards From all of its subcentracters in their

indegpefident contracter agreemsnts,

Inguiries about Veritext Legal Solutions’
confidentiality and security policvies and practices
should be dizected to Veritext's Client Services
Aaﬁgciates-iﬁdigat@d on the cover of this decument or

at www.veritest,com.




